Public Document Pack

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee

Thursday, 23rd February, 2012
at 9.30 am
PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Conference Room 3 - Civic Centre

This meeting is open to the public
Members

Councillor Cunio
Councillor Parnell
Councillor Thomas

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Sharon Pearson

Tel: 023 8083 4597

Email: sharon.pearson@southampton.gov.uk

Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services
Richard lvory

Tel. 023 8083 2794

Email: richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk




PUBLIC INFORMATION

Terms of Reference

The Sub-Committee deals with licences
for which the Council is responsible
under the Licensing Act, 2003 and
Gambling Act 2005, including:-

e Personal licences for the sale of
liquor Licensing Act 2003;

o Premises licences, various permits,
variations and reviews (Licensing Act
2003 and Gambling Act 2005);

e Club certificates, variations and
reviews Licensing Act 2003;

e Registration and deregistration of
designated premises supervisors
Licensing Act 2003;

e Determination of police objections to
temporary event notices Licensing
Act 2003

Relevant Representations

Those who have made relevant
representations may address the
meeting about the matter in which they
have an interest.

When dealing with Licensing Act
matters the Sub-Committee can only
take into account the following
statutory Licensing Objectives:-

prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

prevention of public nuisance
protection of children from harm

Likewise, when dealing with Gambling
Act matters the Sub Committee can
only take into account the statutory
Licensing Objectives below:-

e Preventing gambling being a source
of crime

e That gambling is conducted in a fair
and open way

e To protect children and other
vulnerable children from harm

Southampton City Council’s Seven Priorities

e More jobs for local people

e More local people who are well educated and
skilled

A better and safer place in which to live and invest
Better protection for children and young people
Support to the most vulnerable people and families
Reducing health inequalities

Reshaping the Council for the future

Smoking policy
The Council operates a no-smoking policy in all civic
buildings.

Mobile Telephones —
Please turn off your mobile telephone whilst in the
meeting.

Fire Procedure —

In the event of a fire or other emergency a continuous
alarm will sound and you will be advised by Council
officers what action to take.

Access —

Access is available for disabled people. Please contact
the Democratic Support Officer who will help to make
any necessary arrangements.

Dates of Potential Meetings: Municipal Year
2011/12

2011 3 NOVEMBER
19 MAY 17 NOVEMBER
2 JUNE 1 DECEMBER
16 JUNE 15 DECEMBER
30 JUNE 2012
14 JULY 5 JANUARY
28 JULY 12 JANUARY
11 AUGUST 26 JANUARY
25 AUGUST 9 FEBRUARY
8 SEPTEMBER 23 FEBRUARY
22 SEPTEMBER 8 MARCH
6 OCTOBER 22 MARCH
20 OCTOBER 5 APRIL
19 APRIL




CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference Business to be discussed

The terms of reference are contained in  Only those items listed on the attached
the Council’s Constitution. agenda may be considered at this meeting.

Rules of Procedure Quorum 3

The meeting is governed by the Council The minimum number of appointed
Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of  Members required to be in attendance to
the Constitution. hold the meeting is 3.

Disclosure of Interests

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct,
both the existence and nature of any “personal” or “prejudicial” interests they may
have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

Personal Interests
A Member must regard himself or herself as having a personal interest in any matter

(i) if the matter relates to an interest in the Member’s register of interests; or
(i) if a decision upon a matter might reasonably be regarded as affecting to a
greater extent than other Council Tax payers, ratepayers and inhabitants of the

District, the wellbeing or financial position of himself or herself, a relative or a

friend or:-

(a) any employment or business carried on by such person,;

(b) any person who employs or has appointed such a person, any firm in
which such a person is a partner, or any company of which such a person
is a director;

(c) any corporate body in which such a person has a beneficial interest in a
class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or

(d) any body listed in Article 14(a) to (e) in which such a person holds a
position of general control or management.

A Member must disclose a personal interest.

Continued/......



Prejudicial Interests

Having identified a personal interest, a Member must consider whether a member of the
public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably think that the interest was so
significant and particular that it could prejudice that Member’s judgement of the public
interest. If that is the case, the interest must be regarded as “prejudicial” and the Member
must disclose the interest and withdraw from the meeting room during discussion on the
item.

It should be noted that a prejudicial interest may apply to part or the whole of an item.

Where there are a series of inter-related financial or resource matters, with a limited
resource available, under consideration a prejudicial interest in one matter relating to that
resource may lead to a member being excluded from considering the other matters relating
to that same limited resource.

There are some limited exceptions.

Note: Members are encouraged to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer or his staff in
Democratic Services if they have any problems or concerns in relation to the above.

Principles of Decision Making
All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);
due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

respect for human rights;

a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;
setting out what options have been considered;

setting out reasons for the decision; and

clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

e understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it. The
decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

e take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the authority
as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

e leave out of account irrelevant considerations;

e act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

e not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

e comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual basis.
Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward funding are
unlawful; and

e act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



Agendas and papers are available via the Council’s website.

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

2 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS

In accordance with the Local Government Act 2000, and the Council's Code of
Conduct adopted on 16th May 2007, Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial
interests in any matter included on the agenda for this meeting.

NOTE: Members are reminded that, where applicable, they must complete the
appropriate form recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic
Support Officer prior to the commencement of this meeting.

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

5 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 9"
February 2012 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.

6 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues.
The press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately following that private
session at which time the matter will be determined and the decision of the Sub-
Committee will be announced.

7  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - TESCO STORES LIMITED,
LORDSWOOD ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO16 6LN

Report of the Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services detailing an application for a
premises licence in respect of Tesco Stores Limited, Lordswood Road, Southampton,
S0O16 6LN, attached.

TUESDAY, 14 FEBRUARY 2012 HEAD OF LEGAL, HR AND DEMOCRATIC
SERVICES



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 9 February 2012

Present: Councillors Cunio, Osmond and Vassiliou
Apologies: Councillor Parnell
85. ELECTION OF CHAIR

86.

87.

88.

89.

RESOLVED that Councillor Osmond be appointed Chair for the purposes of this
meeting.

APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

The Panel noted that Councillor Vassiliou was in attendance as a nominated substitute
for Councillor Parnell in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 4.3.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 26" January 2012 be signed as a
correct record. (Copy of the minutes circulated with the agenda and appended to the
signed minutes).

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 that the press and public be excluded at a predetermined point whilst the Sub-
Committee reach its decisions.

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - DALLAS FOOD
STORES, 186 NORTHAM ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 OQF

The Sub-Committee considered the application for review of a premises licence in
respect of Dallas Food Stores, 186 Northam Road, Southampton, SO14 OQF. (Copy
of report circulated with the agenda and appended to the signed minutes).

Mr Vinay Patel, Owner and Mr Vinod Patel, Manager, Dallas Food Stores and Ms C
Hill, Trading Standards were present and with the consent of the Chair, addressed the
meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

-063 -



RESOLVED

(i) that the following agreed conditions as suggested by Trading Standards,
and set out in full on page 9 of the application, be attached to the licence:-

e complete records, such as invoices, receipts and delivery notes, relating
to alcohol and cigarettes obtained by him for sale from his shop; and

e the CCTV condition to be amended to read “A CCTV system shall be
installed and maintained in the licensed premises to the reasonable
satisfaction of the Licensing Authority, Hampshire Constabulary and
Trading Standards in consideration of Home Office guidelines relating to
UK Police requirements for digital CCTV systems or any other such
guidance as in force from time to time”. The rest of the condition
remains the same; and

(i) that the premises licence should be suspended for a period of 3 days
comprising a Friday, Saturday and Sunday to take place on the first such
full 3-day period after the expiry of the usual 21 day period for appeal.

REASONS

The Sub-Committee considered carefully the application for review of the premises
licence at Dallas Food Stores and gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the
Licensing Objectives, statutory guidance, the adopted statement of Licensing Policy,
Human Rights legislation and representations, both written and given orally today by
Trading Standards and the premises licence holder.

It was noted that Trading Standards had requested a week’s suspension in order to
allow the implementation of conditions, however, evidence at the hearing indicated that
those conditions had already been implemented at the premises.

The facts as set out in the application by Trading Standards were admitted by the
Premises Licence Holder, however, the circumstances as described were considered
exceptional and unusual and justified a reduction in the suspension to a period of 3
days. In particular it was accepted that whilst the usual standards of due diligence in
purchasing alcohol had clearly fallen below acceptable standards, the circumstances
and facts show that deliberate intention was not made out and the fact that the
purchase was a one-off event was also taken into consideration.

The Sub-Committee considered the sale of counterfeit alcohol to be an extremely
serious matter in light of the potential health risks and the fact that such alcohol was
non-duty paid and in all circumstances would take such steps as were necessary and
proportionate to address the issues at the premises. In this case it was considered
necessary and proportionate to implement the conditions as agreed, subject to a minor
amendment, as well as a suspension of the premises licence for a period of 3 days in
order to deter future conduct of a similar nature.

-64 -



Ag del ltem 7

SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL o

Reference: 2012/00009/01SPRN Hearing: 23" February 2012
Application for Premises Licence
Premises Name: Tesco Application Date: 2nd January 2012
Premises Address:  Lordswood Road Application 4th January 2012
Southampton Received Date:
S0O16 6LN

Application Valid 4th January 2012
Date:

b 5 a2 Rl
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Southampton City Council
Licence No. 100019679 2007.

05HRPN Page 1 of 61



Representation From Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority

Satisfactory?

Comments

Child Protection Services -

No response

Licensing Received
Hampshire Fire And Rescue -
. . Yes
Licensing
Environmental Health -
Yes

Licensing

Planning & Sustainability -
Building Control - Licensing

No response
Received

Planning & Sustainability -
Development Control -

No response

: . Received
Licensing
Police - Licensing No
Trading Standards - Licensing Yes
Page 2 of 61

05HRPN




Other Representations

Name

Address

Contributor Type

Mr. Kevin Haines

56 Selerno Road
Lordswood
Southampton
S0O16 5PJ

Resident

Mr. G. Brown

10 Malwood Avenue
Lordswood
Southampton
S0O16 6RW

Resident

Mr. Balkar Singh Pottiwal

Aldermoor Convenience Store
237/239 Aldermoor Road
Southampton
SO16 5NU

Trader

Mr. Bath

8 Dunkirk Close
Lordswood
Southampton
S0O16 6NE

Resident

Mr. Balkar Singh Pottiwal -
Petition

Premier Aldermoor
Convenience Store
237 - 239 Aldermoor Road
Southampton
S0O16 5NU

Resident

E.J. Dady

15 Falaise Close
Lordswood
Southampton
S0O16 6NA

Resident

Legal Implications

1. The Licensing Act 2003 specifically restricts the grounds on which the Council, as
Licensing Authority (LA), may refuse an application for a new Premises Licence, or
impose conditions. Where relevant representations are made, the LA may refuse on
the grounds that the licensing objectives are not met or the operating schedule is
inadequate. Equally, conditions may be imposed where relevant and necessary. The
LA may also refuse an application in part and thereby only permit some of the
licensable activities sought.

05HRPN

Page 3 of 61




05HRPN

The decision making committee, in considering an application, must have regard to
the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and any relevant representations made by
those directly affected.

An applicant for a new Premises Licence whose application has been refused, or who
is aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the
Magistrates' Court.

In considering this application the committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and is
thus obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, and amending secondary legislation and the rules of
natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the committee must makes its
decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give
adequate reasons for reaching it’s decision.

The committee must also have regard to:-

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the Council under a duty to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and
disorder in its area.

Human Rights Act 1998

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way
that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected
by the Act. Any action undertaken by the Council that could have an effect upon
another persons Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of
Proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the
community as a whole. Any action taken by the Council which affect another's rights
must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matter set
out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations.

Page 4 of 61



E B W r 4

3" January 2012 Licensing Team

— Cirrus Building C
Shire Park
Welwyn Garden City
Hertfordshire AL7 1ZR

Licensing Team

Southampton City Council |
PO Box 1344 |
Southampton b eetodetete S

]
!
oy F S g o g
04 JAN 201 [
SO15 1WQ E

Dear Sir/fMadam,
Application for a New Premises Licence under Licensing Act 2003
Tesco Stores Ltd, Lordswood Road, Southampton, SO16 6LN

We wish to make an application for a new licence for the above store to a Premises Licence
under the Licensing Act 2003.

We duly enclose:

Application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

fForm of consent given by the person the applicant wishes to be the premises supervisor
A Plan of the premises drawn in accordance with the regulations

Copy of Tesco Stores Ltd’s policy on the Provision of Portable Fire-Fighting Equipment.
A cheque for £315.00 in respect of the fee payable

OB WN -

Application Form

We have made our application in line with the legislation set out in the Licensing Act 2003 and
its supporting regulations.

Plans
The area in which we propose to sell alcohol is shown on the plan.

We regret that we are not able to denote all types of safety equipment on all our store plans.
We have, however, enclosed a copy of our policy on the provision of portable fire-fighting
equipment within stores. This document clearly lays down the system adopted in all stores as
to the placement of fire fighting equipment and safety notices.

Responsible Authorities

We confirm that a copy of this letter and the enclosed documents have today been sent to the
Chief Officer of Police and all the relevant responsible authorities. If we have missed any of
the Responsible Authorities off we would appreciate if you contact us immediately to allow us
to rectify our mistake.

AN

Page 5 of 61

. (519500). Company Registered in England. Reqistered Office: Tesco House, Delamare Ro




Advertisements

We can also confirm that notices adverlising the application will be displayed at the premises
from 5" January 2012 to 2" February 2012 and in a local newspaper within the required time
scale.

If you have any comments or queries regarding this application, please do not hesitate to
contact us so that we can resolve any issues.

We would be grateful if could acknowledge safe receipt, either in writing fo the address
above, or via email to licensing.team@uk.tesco.com.

We thank vou for your assistance in this matter.

Yours faithfully

Greg Bartley
Licensing Manager ~ Tesco Stores Lid.

CC:

Southampton Licensing Unit, Hampshire Constabulary, Central Police Station,
Southern Road, Southampton, S015 1AN

Hampshire Fire & Rescue Service, Protection Department, Southsea Fire Station,
Somers Road, Southsea, PO5 4LU

Environmental Health Services, Southampton City Council, One Guildhall Square,
Southampton, SO14 7FT

Planning & Sustainability, Southampton City Council, Fioor 4, Marland House,
Southampton, 3014 7PQ

Safeguarding Children, Southampton City Council, Floor 4, Marland House,
Southampton, SO14 TLY

Tranding Standards Service, Southampton City Council, Civic Centre, Southampton
S0147LY

Health and Safety Executive, Priestley House, Priestley Road, Basingstoke, Hampshre,
RG24 aNW

Page 6 of 61



Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside

the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

'We Tesco Stores Lid

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 ~ Premises Details

Tesco Stores Lid
l.ordswood Road

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town Southampton

Post code S0O16 6LN

Telephone number at premises (if any) -

- estic ¢ \ nise
Non-domestic rateable value of premises cover fee

Not Yet Assessed, but enclosing cheque for £315.00 to

Part 2 - Applicant Details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

~a)  an individual or individuals *

please complete section (A}

b) | a g}é?mh other than an individual *

n as a limited company o X

{, please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership

please complete section (B)

ii.  as an unincorporated association or

please complete section (B}

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

please complete section (B)

¢)  arecognised club

 please complete section (B)

Page 7 of 61

e -
TR S




d) a charity - please complete section (B)

e) the pmprietm of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

) ,“éz health service body please complete section (B)

g) a 'pérson‘ who is registeréd under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital

“h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in England please complete section {B)
~and Wales

*If y’bu‘ are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm: -

" Please tick yes |

+ | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the X
premises for licensable activities; or -

s lam making the application pursuant to a
= statutory function or
» afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Cther Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names

{am 18 years old or over Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
{optional}

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names

{am 18 years old or over Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
{optional)

P

Page 8 of 61



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name Tesco Stores Lid

Address

Tesco House
Delamare Road
Cheshunt
Waltham Cross
Herts

EN8 oSL

Registered number (where applicable)
Company Number: 00519500

Description of appticant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any}

E-mail address {(optional)

PLEASE NOTE THIS EMAIL ADDRESS HAS RECENTLY CHANGED.

Page 9 of 61

(%)




Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day As soon as possible
Wh . . Month
When do you want the premises licence 1o start? Year
Day
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you Month
want it to end? Year

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Retail premises (supermarket) selling a range of goods and services. This includes the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises. Sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises are made from the
supermarket sales floor as shown on the enclosed plan.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one
4 N/A
time, please state the number expected to attend. !

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

- Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes
aj - plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking ves, fill in box B)
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)
d) o boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill
. { in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
) recorded music {if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
anything of a similar description to that falling within
h) (e), (f) or (g)

- (if ticking ves, fill in box H)

- Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) - making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

), ' dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

Page 10 of 61



k)

" entertainment of a similar description to that falling

~within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) X

in all cases complete boxes N, O and P

£

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the performance of a play take place indoors k
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
guidance note 2)

Qutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 11 of 61

LN




B

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick {please read Indoors

tfimings {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinas. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the coiumn on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 12 of 61




C

indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

6)

Day Start Finish

fMon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 13 of 61




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdaors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times fo those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 14 of 61

[ve)




E

Live music

guidance note 6)

Standard days and
timings {please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors
read guidance note 2)

Qutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 15 of 61




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors
read guidance note 2)

Qutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music {please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 16 of 61




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

guidance note 2)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance {pleasse
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 17 of 61




H

(9)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e}, (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or indoors
. outdoors or both — please tick (please read 7
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors
Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thurs State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g}
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 18 of 61




Provision of facilities for | Please give a description of the facilities for making music vou will be

making music providing

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)
Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read )
guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making
music (please read guidance note 4)

Thurs

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
provision of facilities for making music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

13

Page 19 of 61




J

Provision of facilities for
dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance note | Indoors
2)

Qutdoors

Both

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please
read guidance note 4)

Thurs

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to
those listed in the coiumn on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

14

Page 20 of 61




K

Provision of facilities for
enterfainment of a
similar description to
that falling withinior j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility yvou will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or indoors
- outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Qutdoors
Both

Tue Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thurs State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within { or | {piease
read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within i or j at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

-
o

Page 21 of 61




L

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
i Y

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thurs

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 22 of 61

16




M

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the

{Please tick box] {please read guidance note 7) oremises
Off the X
premises
Both

Mon 0600 | 2300

Tue 0600 | 2300

Wed 0600 | 2300

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

N/A

Thur 0600 |2300

Fri 0600 | 2300

Sat 0600 {2300

Sun 0600 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

N/A

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises

supervisor
i S 5 b

Name

Address

\ Postcode §

Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known

17

Page 23 of 61




N

N/A

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (picase
read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are open
o the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4}

N/A

6)
Day Start Finish
Mon 0600 2300
Tue 0600 2300
Wed 0600 2300
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises fo be open o
— the public at different times from those listed in the column on the
Thur 0800 2300 left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
N/A
Fri 0600 | 2300
Sat 0600 2300
Sun 0600 {2300

Page 24 of 61

o]




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

We are a national retailer that seils alcohol as part of a broad offering of goods and services. We have
held off-licences in our stores for many vears and are an approved British Institute of Inn-keeping
examination centre. We have written training policies and formal training programmes are in place, which
ensure our people are equipped to meet all licensing objectives. All training and revision/refresher
materials are reviewed regularly. All stores currently comply with our 'Think 25" policy, this is brought to
customer's attention through point of sale material within the store. We take legal compliance very
sericusly and in addition fo local training we employ a central aicohol licensing compliance manager and
have a compliance commitiee.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will have digital CCTV system that covers many areas of the shop floor, including the
proposed area which will be used for beer and wine, should we be successful with our application.
images will be retained for a minimum of 21 days and made available on enforcement request.
Ordinarily, a member of the Management team will be on the premises all the time the store is open. A
person will have responsibility for the premises whilst the premises are open.

¢} Public safety

A person will have responsibility for the premises whilst the premises are open. Management will be
trained to support the running of the premises including looking after our customers and staff. The store
will adhere to all rules and regulations relating to public safety.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

We intend to be an active member of the community.
We welcome the cpportunity to liaise with Police and enforcement authorities should the need arise.

e} The protection of children from harm

All staff will be trained and regularly refreshed in the corporate ‘Think 25 Policy. Staff will be trained to
look at the customer and ‘Think 25" when selling alcohol.

A till prompt will appear on the initial sale of alcohol that will remind the seller of their responsibilities
including not to sell alcohol to anyone under the age of 18.

The store will display signage around the premises informing both staff and custoemers of our "Think 25’
policy on alcohol.

19

Page 25 of 61



Please tick yes

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
| have enclosed the plan of the premises X
| have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where X
applicable

| have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

 understand that | must now advertise my application

i understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be X
rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note
11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ‘
Date 2™ January 2012
Capacity Greg Bartley - Licensing Manager

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 12). if signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Greg Bartley

Licensing Team, Tesco Stores Ltd, Cirrus Building C, Shire Park

Post town Welwyn Post code AL7 1ZR
Garden City

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Page 26 of 61



e I ek ek > W SIE W, 1| I M it Wil A o W= B EIP I LV [

1NOAY] IVA3H Q3SOdOHd [ammy Nev Siidavano000 wnao s |
INOTVANVLS Lloz'zL ol EY® 00L:L

g IWIE

YOI L% SIHIH ALD NIOHYD NAWTEW

Wivd 3ulHS ONIGTING SMLHO 0% XO8'0'd NOWIHDS30
dNOYD SS3HdX3 :
Q3LWN S3HOLS 00S3L dx3 IvL3d oN'Tl WLSAS

| MSOHT NOLJWYHLNOS 8659 VI anss € 3w
WWN\NQRN oumml-l 103r0Hd uBp'y1OH 8659 ov onwwa |va SLNNONINY A |2vgl SINTNONINY 7
= e tiyz || s | s

02 ¢rvF NO Q3AOHAdY £ 3SVHJ

- 8 "

7 Ty :

— e e i rz|g 3 z E: |z

= - = 1. \ 14 55 & B 8 8
[ 3¢ a s 't

I 8 ) 8 m ! ) PPear ) i @
Ol (Bt Tt e T e o r .cH ] - / .u.._unq
8 i *F N TR - e uﬂ|r| . .

_m:.qm Zﬁ:. _..‘_1_ = s __t Mmm LI T T I @ @ @ s
(CEVNEER : : : 7

7
£
g
/

i

i LY
m_{ -
\\
Is
]
¥
g A
g
By
®
Ei;“l
i |
50
e
il
(]
=
I
Pl
-1
rd A A
i
7
£y
Ar [d] B &
EEHR
Bk

"
o
(L)
-

Homs b0l FEVE QLY OB 00T

33
3

#l
FEEEECNEEECEREENEENEE
Pagge*27 o1 61l

RN
E
i
it

poty - wpey By

g5 |
PR R BEEBERE!

i
g
iH
PAEHREEE

Nig
ESEEL]

OdvA 30IAEIS

i
l%

3NN 3ON34 S o || sopg o A0S uapei . | s won

[HOIH : ONILLYH ALHNOIS |




Kevin Haines
56 selerno Rd
Lordswood
Sol6 5Pj

Regarding the granting of a alcohol licence to Tesco Express at lordswood Road
Sol16 SLN

To Southampton City Council licencing Department of Alcohol.

My name is Kevin John Haines I am 57 years of age and lived in the area for a long
time and used to use the pub as a regular, I live 100 yards away from this new tesco’s,
Iam sorry to say that if this new Tesco’s was to open with a alcohol licence it will
have a big impact on the area with anti social behaviour purely because I have noticed
in the past kids smashing cars and windows of flats because of alcohol and they tend
to congregate in that area and the subway which is very close to the site were Tesco is
being built. Kids tend to intermediate people that use the subway. Youths use that
subway as a shelter to drink inn. I have noticed trouble from youths hanging about
outside the pub when I used to use it when it was a public house. I also noticed fights
with drunken youth in the pub and outside the pub. There for I strongly recommend
you consider this very carfully because it will cause allot of danger in the area and as
you would know there are allot of elderly residents that live near this pub. Recently
there has been a alcohol licence refused at three stores in that area due to crime and
disorder and anti social behaviour, And the protection of children from harm. Two of
these stores are 200 vards away from the new tesco’s site which have recently been
refused. One was a Best Buy store in aldermoor road and another was Premier Store
in Aldermoor road. The third store was in aldermoor avenue which got refused. If this
tesco store was to get granted a licence it will only bring youths out of there hole and
get them doing bear runs from tesco’s which is known around the area from previous
shops that have been opened there. Also there is a children’s home near this tecos’s
site and a rose road centre which holds disabled people there as a rest home and a
school. We would not like to see these people put at danger.

The new site were tesco’s is in, is on the corner Junction of coxford Rd and
Lordswood road which is on a major busy road that leads to the general hospital and 1
know from previous problem in the area with youth stealin g bear from shops and
causing problem for the public when they are drunk they will be running into tesco’s
and taken the bear which will cause them to run on the major busy road and get run
over. Please as a resident I would not want to have sleepless nights and fear in living
in my own home. I know there was a youth that got murdered in the area called
Daniel loader who got stabbed due to getting so drunk when he was under age and got
himself involved in a fight and got killed. I would strongly recommend you refuse this
application for an alcohol licence to Tesco’s Express. Also I would like to mention 1
know tesco’s will say that they will have a security guard on site but youths this day
and age will even put the security guard at risk because there was a co op store in
Aldermoor road a few years ago who had to close down due to anti social behaviour
and this Daniel loader getting stabbed. This co op had a security guard when is was
running and youths still managed to get passed him and put him in danger and still
caused theft and alcohol problem which caused the store to close down. Thank you

for reading mv letter.

Kind regards

Page 28 of 61



CUCC Bore

O Aldermoor Boasd orthampton,

P 2012

Date:

Licensing Team
Southampton City Council
PO Box 1344
Southampton

SO 1WQ

. ;%;éi“,

['am writing in regards to Tesco Express alcohol application at Lordswood Road, Southampton. SO16 6LN ¢ formerly
Woodman Pub). Twould like to express miy concern in them being granted the license, T believe thev should not be granted

the hicense, as it would cause the same problems for which we were rejected in 24" November 2011

Once the aleohol has been purchased from Tesco Express, the youth are likely to consume it right outside my premises (see
above address), which is about 300 yards from the Tesco Express premises. The reasons given to us by the police for this
occurring are that there is plentiful lighting, space and railings outside my premises and so the vouth will congregate there,

This according to the police and local residents will cause anti-social behavior amongst the vouth.

In summary, I believe that we will encounter the same problems for which we were refused the aleohol license. This would

therefore mean that the licensing objectives would not have been met.

Sincerely,

Mr B8 Potbwal ‘ S

Page 29 of 61



% /
Wﬁ:’;‘;:* iﬂw}cﬁ TN TIP7TC O f?w,; CERLITN 6;3 /f o /’w\/

Nne f ee L ;f i/ } 5‘?«’»/ i/ 2SO, } Je V€
H
cr4VC fllzm Af%? ,} ICepn ¢ @

j% Lo flj O e ef/ . \}:{g v M e /j L AL

(e C}if‘“ FeTelale //%f?”‘*i& N f?h!/ &m;fi L0 f/

ﬁi/éw* (f Z Zif /}w /Zﬁ éj
fg é f{ /}l CL jl {k(/ p remise s
o L
fe

hh iE

g/j Z,ﬁ» ¢ ; NG miners Lo Nc 1Y\
“-‘f‘} %"“ f:} L e B ~

2 " B

} Py & / !’hig c. NnNuceE V1 € €

{"13{1.[?/ 1C SG L)

g a 22 g/{f s OF fj*‘f*f .

Le (5 e -
f ,

/Z/ ij;’);g‘

3’%
i'*%

¥a
ol
(,Z h / / / oWl F)S e eSNerns

A

. i \ W §oe N | E . é‘ #
/ Wwes o ( | W\CJ WooC / AVE. Salé bR W

7/

i {f f ve J N f/@g o aNfei ;Z( r }”}‘ 5;} s

Page 30 of 61



. Wi /
‘ N ‘ g . N R A ,‘wmg o= B ;: S o %_ s
b Mjmw:f [ /Z ff wexre  Ndave  an

(M’Wj

N N
- SO necenc€ Jv |

H

T

ooNn f} LA oS €
J

Iy :
)/ ZL 'j\ e s Veays
{“a %*;‘%ﬁ)t‘imi; fg{}{“ . & [0 5% O o ok ) % 3’1{ j ) \%

/) /,, 5.‘}/2{“55 isﬁ (:}/("/é“’r Mo re J Au: ;\»

i USE on Qe ij Ca () G ({?gﬁﬁ@ RS PR Y P

ooy

ﬁ’% .
{m // gﬁg o j G j j e n v, rece n ! \3 j

1 é‘&{f/;k?”ﬁ” }Léi(ﬁi§ & 5:‘?’%«:::‘» G‘a(,}! mg[) H’“ %[!M’L

esco  Were A‘:*« (153 € /\/ g CEence

y ly 2eo qwdn A
Whe axre on j AOC 3‘h s ferm
mU\ ;{TM,:«CI%/ slore [/ %{ﬁf ( &[[ [e; m%?ﬁ“‘«/

~J i
l Y : < P Pro /; j © pAD
G } ; on / (’3 C-OYUSE | é;“ I8, ;{;{ e
/W f&*e 31 of 61 Z; /{ Mj .
ff’“} TAR =4 g]’“‘{"f’g ) {% oL < A



e 8 Dunkirk close
Lordswood

Southampton
S016 6ne

Dear Sir/ Madam

We have been in this property for 35years. And we wish to bring our objections to the
New TESCO express of selling alcohol due to the ongoing problems that we have had
with abuse to our property and cars .over the years.

We have had our windows broken, doors kicked, tins, and lit cigarettes and other
rubbish thrown over the garden wall whilst we been sitting in the garden.

The damage 1o our cars has been with the windows broken big heavy bricks thrown on to
the cars and scratches, they also use the car parking area as a toilet it is not very nice .
Over the years we have had a lot of trouble with groups of twenty or more youths
shouting Abuse from early evening to the early hours of the morning they always throw
there cans and smashing glass bottles as target practice all over the road which is all due
to alcohol

DANNY LOADER was another victim of drink related incident this happened in 2005

In 2008-9 a bus driver by the name of TIBOR TEMPLON was badly beaten by a
group of youths with a golf club.

This was also alcohol related as they could buy it from the pub or the shops in this area
one- stop shop is always selling alcohol to groups of youths.

The premier shop in Alder moor road had not had his alcohol license approved so
why allow TESCO express have a license to sell alcohol.

The one- stop shop has had security in there keeping the youths out and they still sell
alcohol to teenagers.

Unbeknown to many they ask passers- by to get them what they want because they cant
get it themselves. . When they have there drinks and fags they don’t care who they hurt
or who s property they damage, . They have also taken our rubbish bins over the sports-
centre to burn because they think its fun, several times I have had to re-trive my bin
from the sports centre.

They also throw their bottles and cans everywhere, instead of putting them in the
bins provided they throw them everywhere.

All the above incidences occur on Fridays and Saturday nights. Sometimes its
during school nights, when the police do turn up its to late because the youths scatter.

All the incidents have been reported to the police and they all have a crime number

Yours Sincen

Mr M Bath MS SM Wareham

Page 32 of 61



15 Falaise Close
Lordswood
SOUTHAMPTON
SO16 6NA

16" January 2012

Southampton City Council Licensing Office
Licensing Team

Southampton & Eastleigh Licensing Partnership
Southampton City Council

P.O. Box 1344

SOUTHAMPTON

SO15 1WQ

Dear Sirs,

Tesco’s opening of a store on the Ex-Woodman Site

I have two concerns regarding the opening of a Tesco store on the ex-Woodman site. The first being
is there any reason why this store will be able to sell alcohol up to the hour of 11.00 p.m. In the past,
residents in Falaise Close have had problems with alcohol-related damage to cars and property. The
second is has any provision been made for staff car parking on site as at the moment we have major
problems with hospital workers car parking in Falaise Close, Dunkirk Road and Dunkirk Close.

Yours faithfully,

£l Dady

Page 33 of 61



£oi e

[uss
[

d O

T RO AT

Page 34 of 61




¥

We the undersigned object to the selling of alcohol at the new Tesco Express m‘mwﬁsgs

(formally known as The Woodman Public House) Coxford Road. We already know frome~.
various police reports that there have been many reports of theft of alcohol by youths from™_/
the One Stop Store (owned by Tesco) next door to the new site and attempts by underage
youth to try and obtain alcohol. With a bigger store under a more recognized name and a
reputation of selling at very low and sometimes below cost prices will attract more

problems.

JLEWS Uy

Dosorr €
Socore 217
o ./

E; W ﬁj 7 4

Kusty ATirs 22
Grey Smeatos, 26

LossaSope €6

& MNeral rob

O SHeR NG b

T AMdrdes g
Tl .ZQ;,

Ug\jﬁ,?i% gg&ﬂ?ﬁm 30
0N \fb‘%ﬁi’iﬁ‘gsﬂéﬁ’%g L4

;Qﬁ%wwv» Wi

4 ¢ ¢
Fis o e A e o Foa § fe
WD keo NS L

# g g% #

Cevn cutcer L1

STHIC

"1

; I AN
ﬁm@«% &
b L

Name Age | Signature

Address with Post Code

' Date

S ol S&G
Solb Snaz.

o~
_; 52},

96\{{‘;‘ el

SC‘*?&’; Sig S
4% ooy prliR

> Selé Fe o
43 crbLyed) DIIVE
&EQ {4 ?ﬁ .»’{m}
Lol Bee KD feroneiit

A SPrinaCerd

Road

e

O P
i Soie3T0

S 3

2 W0 Card D)y

2437 40 e meeR RD (A

27 BEANSBUgY «f b
SHAW) CAGE

SEASE

{ Ff / 20/ 1
/|

3122

F s sy
%}f «55" 5%;

181 f;;f\_

{
i

fg

5 O \¢

b ETwolTy Clo . V& i- 12,

XQ;CM&,\;)W?M *i@,y*:*" (&?’ S oY

F1 Oaldoen

3 3
X a0
Pata 55”; S B

224 Adsmor 62cl

¥ 7 i L i

A PRSI

WR‘:; '<:ﬁw W NV ;P ;Y
M NILY Closs 19~ =1 2
. DRITIDNILA Y (L N B B B

Page 35 of 61




o

Fa
We the undersigned object to the selling of alcohol at the new Tesco Express Store premises
(formally known as The Woodman Public House) Coxford Road. We already know from
various police reports that there have been many reports of theft of alcohol by youths from
the One Stop Store (owned by Tesco) next door to the new site and attempts by underage
youth to try and obtain alcohol. With a bigger store under a more recognized name and a
reputation of selling at very low and sometimes below cost prices will attract more
problems.

Name “Age  Signature Address with Post Code Date
&

Yy
Vs e
xw.gx [ATLA 1O

A

ey
Ll
22
~~~~~~~~~~ - ) 1%‘3
O Lyy 2

AR S
.




We the sméﬁmgﬁm’? object to the selling of alcoh

it the new Tesco Express Store

formally known as The Woodman Public HQ;Z*Q} {‘ xford Road. We already
s police reports that there have been many reports of theft of a%m%xm by vouths from
thM ne Stop Store (owned by Tesco) next door to the new site and attempts by underage
f's to try and obtain alcohol. With a bigger store under a more recognized name and a
tion of selling at very low and sometimes below cost prices will attract more

gi}%?;ﬁm’s;s.

Signature Address with Post Code

fag LA 5]

3\ .
. B o e < Lo
of jx 0 MO } -
b, . vy ’ )
.
A s
L > p
P
‘‘‘‘‘‘ {
oy / ’ . - i
y . { !
y P i
.
&
M e
"""" . e - o e g a0 - AN
fo TralWeads GRS Guel s
LNy
I e | e
o i

Page 37 of 61




w
We the undersigned object to the selling of alcohol at the new Tesco Express Store premises
(formally known as The Woodman Public House) Coxford Road. We already know from
various police reports that there have been many reports of theft of alcohol by youths from
the One Stop Store (owned by Tesco) next door to the new site and attempts by underage
youth to try and obtain alcohol. With a bigger store under a more recognized name and a
reputation of selling at very low and sometimes below cost prices will attract more
problems.
| Name | Age | Signature | Address with Post Code ' Date |

i
i

NS TREATD €0 SOl bSEP 80 [T

2 S |
e &l AR

O wssel™
- 7 TANNERS CLOS

MICHAEL Se
e (S / I
{r 7 /
] SR 2{',:7 S oone e ¥ Y J % Al -“ “Q ([ f”: y;
¢ pLyoviie gﬁafy Soby 1< X\“*
‘ ‘ ) P

L& 5 e

&
NI
L
;} §
/
;1 V2
i | 1]y
vahﬂw‘w ‘ i M? L ‘\ i ] \ 5 -
S X - AL A0 e 0./ iz
> WO A i, /
“ Page 38 of 61
- B B - . ),»‘"“ .
) B 2 P ey P ey P A e »’f{wﬁia i g"{,f’ }




Page 39 of 61




§

¢ 7 JAN g1

We the undersigned object to the selling of alcohol at the new Tesco Express Stm‘“‘é‘bremises
(formally known as The Woodman Public House) Coxford Road. We already know fron
various police reports that there have been many reports of theft of alcohol by it m
the One Stop Store (owned by Tesco) next door to the new site and attempts by underage
youth to try and obtain alcohol. With a bigger store under a more recognized name and a

reputation of selling at very low and sometimes below cost prices will attract more
problems.

Name Age Signature Address with Post Code
7 9 GreMexses

- . - P Dy
4. Outer GecLe 240 - =012
ey { - - e {
ks &
2]

g’m ’*’{Q e B ‘siﬁ(g%p%sgg%{‘ i\ £ e L
=~ 7} S e CA R B v
L (o -
LT
[
PRI
i,,fg

~> N\ ‘%’\‘”ﬁk}m

Ho(ne R - o Xl Ll VAN

T,

Page 40 of 61



We the undersigned object to the selling of alcohol at the new Tesco Express Store premises
(formally known as The Woodman Public House) Coxford Road. We already know from
various police reports that there have been many reports of theft of alcohol by youths from
the One Stop Store (owned by Tesco) next door to the new site and attempts by underage
youth to try and obtain alcohol. With a bigger store under a more recognized name and a
reputation of selling at very low and sometimes below cost prices will attract more

problems.
Name Age Signature Address with Post Code Date
); {¢ 1Y n e s e L5 jot -
NS \:} LD - §\A‘_ Ma.ﬁfu O e ool W
ey 3 " :
CLdnwe. 5O
§8
S W /32 14,02
o RN & "i\ Y et ;%‘ﬁr”/ f{ {:“‘« P (/f ) R 5
/ w0 ANFANY o {TACL Ay A
g A . I : 3 i; g{/ . ﬂ} it ”' /3‘ *“':gf [ /14\
- fy M)‘; jg ﬁj@f? Lo & ng fﬂ‘;{} ‘ij .{*‘)v’ o % § ; £
£ ey i %
! ) . A RN , 1 7
. P . T D L >Ry a St DU [V o
- SAe 'l Ly S VoA W Xe xe A
o3 - [ *

Page 41 of 61



We the undersigned object to the selling of alcohol at the new Tesco Express Store premises
(formally known as The Woodman Public House) Coxford Road. We already know from
various police reports that there have been many reports of theft of alcohol by youths from
the One Stop Store (owned by Tesco) next door to the new site and attempts by underage
youth to try and obtain alcohol. With a bigger store under a more recognized name and a
reputation of selling at very low and sometimes below cost prices will attract more

problems.
Name Age Signature Address with Post Code Date
— o A%, CoasTor CLosSE :
RN N4 - ‘ R P
C SinceAaR 5% — WoRO SR , Soib -85 4
; R 2T -12
5 e ~ ) o 1 | 1~ gde e - ’
K Fuly 3 rroflbar clede ScléSTP
1 A o~ } .
4 /_,f’ - — {f’

(L3

W IR T "‘."‘t\\k 7 T - Y/ S 7
ALWOP Ave  SOlb-GEp | / /2

[V (o Coad (s ~
f J oY Sl /1
{ i:";‘ \‘? © an S if”ﬁt‘_m” C Le.Se 3 1 \ :
i i
AV Yo X N Nf} i
e 35 10 Langpst SolSIE "]
.... L é i
L 14> Aldermeor (/i
( i,u ATRS
ALy 6 % A Fo o 29 /; |1
{
2 U areeed f‘?gw/ﬁs\( s o5 |, |, =
o /3 17 | i/;; P
g‘i‘ . ) s e 4 g §.o7
/] U3 Jessemme Pt 29[ 112
< -

| . g I /
y o C%Z (ors i[z\‘w( K:[: So [(SLR z ’5////f/£



We the undersigned object to the selling of alcohol at the new Tesco Express Store premises
(formally known as The Woodman Public House) Coxford Road. We already know from
various police reports that there have been many reports of theft of alcohol by youths from
the One Stop Store (owned by Tesco) next door to the new site and attempts by underage
youth to try and obtain alcohol. With a bigger store under a more recognized name and a
reputation of selling at very low and sometimes below cost prices will attract more

problems.
Name Age Signature Address with Post Code Date
£.5eud gTawwneds (S SobWE 240V 7L
DN IR = =K %*52&;\& N A [eGua G0N
AR A ¢ mAMen s  cLosE ol SHE 2y

 (ACHED 22

g ¢ o3 (g F S . -y
DO WHERETT 77 ¢

o

Iq pUFFIN  C (S0 s016 THE

39]i]K

218 Adsrer O Sel6 S~

Page 43 of 61



HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCRY;,

OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE N

FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes on page 3.

Once completed please send your representation form to your local Licensing Authority.
You must keep a copy of the completed form for police records.

Hampshire Constabulary wish to make a representation(s) regarding the grant or variation of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate issued under the Licensing Act 2003.
These representations must be made within 28 davys

Postal address of premises or club premises:

Tesco Stores Ltd
Lordswood Road

Post town: | Southampton Postcode: | SO16 6LN

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Police Details

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority.

Name and address:

PC 20920 PRIOR

Violent Crime Reduction and Licensing Unit
Southampton Central Police Station
Southern Road

Southampton
SO15 1AN

This application to object relates to the following licensing objective(s)

1)  The prevention of crime and disorder <
2)  Public safety
3)  The prevention of public nuisance

Please select
One orF more
boxes

KK

4)  The protection of children from harm



HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

State the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance notes 1 & 2

On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police I am writing to lodge a representation of the above
application on the following grounds:

1) The prevention of Crime and Disorder
2) Public Safety

3) The Prevention of Public Nuisance

4) Protection of Children from Harm

The police have concerns over the application. These concerns are outlined below:

The Tesco application is proposed for the site which used to be the Woodman Public House on the
corner of a large junction where Lordshill Way becomes Lordswood Road and Coxford Road crosses
at this junction. There is a nearby ‘One Stop™ which is on Coxford Road and has an alcohol licence
between 0800 and 2300 hours which staff state is due to shut on the opening of the Tesco with staff
transferring to that premises. There have been numerous thefts at the One Stop; there are fifteen
which are detailed in the incident report attached with this objection, then another incident which is
on page 5, dated 24/12/10 where someone tried to leave the premises with alcohol and when a
member of staff stopped the person they were assaulted.

The One Stop closing means that the youth nuisance that they have suffered outside the premises is
likely to transfer to the Tesco site. An example of the types of problems that the ‘One Stop” have
suffered can be seen on page 4 of the incident sheets, dated the 02/03/11 details that large group of
youths were hanging around outside the shop being abusive to the customers. Further examples of
these problems can be seen on page 5, dated 23/10/10 which shows that vouths have been running in
and out of the premises being abusive to staff, with about ten youths in total.

The Woodman Public House which shut in the middle of 2011 has suffered youth nuisance problems
before closing and some incidents have been reported since. The most recent incidents of youth
nuisance can be seen on Page 2, dated 10/08/11 and 08/08/11 refer to youths taking bottles out of the
bottle bank on the site and throwing them.

There are other incidents of youth nuisance reported in the area, an example on page 3 of the incident
sheets, dated 16/06/11 and 07/05/11 there are youths congregating and throwing items at passing cars
and also youths throwing stones at elderly persons windows. On that last incident at the bottom it can
be seen that part of the safer neighbourhood (SNT) priorities are “underage drinking and the
acquisition of alcohol by juveniles” The youth nuisance is a concern with regards to public nuisance
but also where youths are loitering around licensed premises they are often attempting to persuade
customers to buy alcohol on their behalf, an example of this is on page 9. dated 12/03/10. there is a
report of youths outside the One Stop requesting alcohol from customers. This causes concern under
the licensing objective of the protection of children from harm.




G838

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 3 of 5

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

The applicant has already put on the application schedule CCTV, staff training, challenge 25 with
signage and a till prompt for age related sales. In discussion with the applicant before a decision to
object was made they agreed to our wording for those conditions. In that discussion with them it was
requested that they consider taking on a refusal book and incident book. Their response, as seen on
their e-mail. was that they record incidents on their own system and did not feel a specified incident
book was required and neither was a refusal log book. The request that they consider a security guard
in place was not answered in their response and if a licence were to be granted by the panel then
security staff is strongly recommended to be able to deal with youth nuisance issues and theft
concerns. It would also be advisable that there be full CCTV coverage externally be in place as a
deterrent for youths and to support the security staff when dealing with incidents outside.

It is felt by Hampshire Constabulary that the granting of a licence may increase the anti-social
behaviour in the area. There are concerns that there would be an increase in theft incidents and staff
putting themselves at risk when challenging shop lifters. This would all lead to an impact under crime
and disorder, public nuisance and public safety with the concerns about youths and proxy sales or
thefts causing a concern under the protection of children from harm. The additional conditions
suggested with the conditions already agreed would assist in minimising the impact on the
community.

State any conditions that the Police seek to negate the need for a hearing

Attached is a copy of conditions that the premises have already agreed and a copy of the conditions
suggested.

That an incident book be put into place, or a copy of the incident reporting forms the premises state
will be in place, be avaliable on site and the forms be completed with the details requested in the
condition

That a refusal log be put into place and utilised

That there is security staff on site

That their CCTV system has full external coverage of their land at the front of the premises where
youths may gather

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPRESENTATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Recommendation of Police Officer

Page 46 of 61



G88

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 4 of 5

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

That if a licence is granted that the conditions be put into place to address the concerns raised. |

Signature of Police Officer Completing

Signat

Date: 27/01/2012

Recommendation of Police Sergeant

Obsﬁ (U o Li[{ BN g% 4% {ﬁ':{ii {i Ty, ﬂ’(j( hh&@f’ﬁ\\ ( O ﬁf%kh{*\g )
Wﬁ?’f’@‘ *’L/\ ‘o ? )’%’%’L»}@ o “‘;‘“‘@ e \bj@ hib S .ﬁid M e %“ﬁgi
- on he local fmm&w%uh«l’ \1

Signature of ° & 7
Signature:
Dae: 29T

Decision of Police Licensing Inspector

107“‘%"‘“& . v L‘?f“ kion G0 Lhense - é*w Gl
i,
Condiimons (as uhx?‘cw (e gk) N« 9 e &

Signature of Police Licensing Inspector

Signature: Be LA S | 29

Date ey

...........................................................................................



G838

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

NOTES FOR GUIDANCE
1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
2.

Please list any additional information or details, for e\ample dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for representation if available
3. The representation form must be signed.



0l jo | ebed

T0LS ANV dOHS 3HL 393 1N3 SYH ITVIN NMONMNNIES:ZL L 10Z/11/9Z Y8YL|8E000SG0L LYY ssaippe

NY '031VLS SIWIL IHL NIIMLIG LVHL SIHOdIY INIWANI (AYOAX0D ZONAS BOUBLINO00
1828 'HLHYON AT THIHS NA 101998 ‘AT THIHS A 10Msiq ‘NOLAAVHLINOS § :NO0) (dO1S
INO) 116 9LOS wopbury payun IHIHSAINYH ‘NOLAWVYHLNOS QYO 0HO4X0D 86¢

HOOTd IHL OL AIHDONM SYM THILZ2:22 LLOZ/ZLIV) HNessy|(ceLGzZ60L LYy ssalppe

ANV J9dVvd 430TNOHS 'AvIH OL HONNd 'd99V IHL HLIM 38V 3IM - 690S // 320110d SAUBUNTOQO
d04 dOLS INO SO ONILIVM AIAIIHOOV //0Z-8L IOV // 4OLS INO OL 38010 ay
AHOAXOO NO SNIW § d34HNO00 // AIANITOFA INTJWLYIYL TWOIQIW - OVE SIH MOOL
ANV WIH d3XOVLLY STVIN T NFHM JWOH ONIMTYM SYM IH STLVLS L4ANI (AHO4X0D
CONAG 188g 'HLHON AT THIHS NA 01098 ‘AT THIHS A 10UIsIq ‘NOLAWVHLNOS ¢ :ND0)
wopbury peluN FHIHSAINYH ‘NOLIWYHLNOS AvOod AdO4X00 0 - uonebysaaur tapun

'Siy} peaibe pey tebeuew s)s auj (els 0} Buiels ‘uoissiwied noyum ubis auyy YooigL el L L0Z/ZLivL Bulllemp|/0€¥250) Lw ssauppe

pue Aep Buimojjo} 8y} pepusiie sH 'pasnjes Sem Uaium ‘ubls qnd pjo sy} Joj payse pue ssaidxg B Ul uey} 80UBIINO0O

0088 OJul palaAu0D Buleq si gnd-xe sioym a)is papusie oje (QYOAXOD ZONAGS 1eeg isyio Auelbing

'HLHON AITHIHS NA 403988 ‘AT THIHS A 30MISIA ‘NOLJINVHLNOS S :ND0) (NYINAOOM
IHL) N9 9L0S wopbury palun JYIHSAINYH ‘NOLAWVYHLNOS AVOd AOOMSAHOT

£ US[0IS pue 210}s OjUl BW0J sey Jay 0} umouy sjew e Jey) Buiuodel Yul (H04X0D ZONAS|PZ €1 LLoerziiLi UYL I1P82C8ZSOL LY ssaippe

Jeed ‘HLYON ATTHIHS NA 01088 ‘AT THIHS A 10MsI(] ‘NOLAWYHLNOS 6 :N00) (dOLS S2UBLIN0O0G
INO) 116 9LOS Wopbuny peiun IYIHSHINYH ‘NOLdINYHLNOS QY0¥ QH¥04X0D 86¢

1 episul ) Bulieaouod|e0:61 Z102/L0/L0 HBULIEZTEO00T L vy Ssaippe

Aq 88}400 |e8)s 0} JBLIOISND JBYJOUE AQ POSSSUIIM SBM BB UMOUSUN Uy (AHO4AX0D ZONAS 90UBIIN200
1eed ‘HLYON AT THIHS NA 403088 ‘AT THIHS A 101sId ‘NOLJAYHLNOS S ‘NO0) (dOLS
INO) 116 9L0OS wopbury pajiun IHIHSINYH ‘NOLdWYHLNOS AvOd a¥04X0D 86¢

HAVYIN LNOHLIM dOHS FHL LNO a3MTVYM ANVYISE:ZL ZL0Z/L0/70 HayljolLeso0ozLyy sselppe

3833HO ANV LYIW HLIM L3MOVF SIH a371d SYH 3TV NMONMNN (QHO04X0D ZONAS 30U8IND20
Jeed 'HLHYON AT THIHS NA 101083 ‘ATTHIHS A 10UsId ‘NOLIWYHLNOS § ‘N00) (dOLs
INQ) 115 9L.0S wopbuiy psyun IYIHSIINYH NOLANYHLNOS AQYOY AHO4X0D 86¢

40 MOGQNIM FHL LSNIVOVY A3Mdvd FT1OAD(ZS:GL 2102/10/02 919A210£58200Z L v ssalppe

1437 ANV dOHS TvOO0T OL INOD AVH A99V AILVLS JNIL IHL LV (AHO4AXOD ZONAS fepad jo yeyl 80UBLINS20
1ead ‘HLYON ATTHIHS NA 401088 ‘AT THIHS A 30UISId ‘NOLJNVHLNOS S 'N20) (dOLs
INO) 116 9L0S wopbuly payun IYIHSAINYH ‘NOLJWVHLNOS QYO aH¥04X0D 86¢

S8ION EOT adA] #000| JUSWSA|OAU]

Baly POOMSPIOT Ul SJUSPIoU|

Page 49 of 61



01 jo z obed

Q3aNIvYLSIU[IS €L 1102/80/80 noineyagleyySee0l Ly ssauppe

NIHATIHO IHL 40 INO 3AVH ATHL// 'NMOA STTLLOE ONIMOYHL 9nd IHL 1V MNVE sjeIapIsuoou| 80U8LN000

311108 SSV19 FHL 40 dOL NO ATLNIHHND AV SHLNOA Z (QHO4X0D ZONAS Jesg pue Apmoy 'ssalppe

'HLHON AT THIHS NA 40088 ‘AT THIHS A 10UISIA ‘NOLJWYHLNOS § :N00) (NVINGOOM - INN gSV yojedsiq
FHL) N19 910S wopbury peyun IYIHSANYH ‘NOLJIWNYHLNOS AYOY AOOMSAHO1

INSY // sxx LINSTY s / LNSV - dVZNA /7 IVLOL NI IAIH|PE L} 1102/80/01 noineysg|yS L6EE0L L v sSalppe

HO ¥NO4 IUY FYIHL d3SIAQY 4NI/ MNYE 31LLOE FHL NO SHLNOA OML IHV IHIHL ajeapisuoou| 80U81IN90Q

A3ISIAQY ANI// AYOY 3HL OLNO LNO ONITIAS OSTV SI LVHL MeVd ¥vD IHL NI pue Apmoy 'sseppe

WIHL ONIMOYHL NIHL ANV YNVE 3HL 40 LNO STT1LLOG ONIMVYL IV SHLNOA ANV - INN gsv yojedsiq
MeVd VO FHL NI MNVE 371108 V S| IYIHL ONISIAQY SI 4NI (@HOIX0D ZONAG eag
‘HLYON AT THIHS NA 401088 ‘AT THIHS A 10UIsId ‘NOLAINYHLNOS § :ND0) (NVWAOOM
3HL) N9 9L0S wopbury paiun IYIHSANVH ‘NOLJNYHLNOS QvOY AOOMSAHOT

V1V NITOLS SYH ITIVIN Y LYHL GNNOS SYH|0L60 1 102/80/€ weuL|vosereol vy sselppe

LANIIHL ‘NMONMNN SNOSHId A8 ANY A3 LVLS STNIL NIIMLIFG (AHOAXO0D ZONAS 20UB1N200
1858 'HLHON AT THIHS NA 401088 ‘AT THIHS A 10MISI ‘NOLNYHLNOS § :ND0) (dOLS
INO) 116 910S wopbury pajiun FJHIHSAINYH ‘NOLJNYHLNOS AVYOY HOAX0D 96¢

aney Asuy puelz1:00 1 10¢/01/z) BUlleMP|SSYEEROL L 77 ssalppe

doys e JO IBal 8} 0} JOO Ul} Jel} B U0 aiam SUINOA Z 1ey) spodas Juewiiou] (AHO4X0D ZONAS B ul uey) 20UBLIND0QY

jead ‘HLYON AT THIHS NA 40108 ‘AT THIHS A 10HISIA ‘NOLJWYHLNOS § :N00) (dOLS Jsyjo Arejbing

INO) 11§ 9L0S wopbury paiun FYIHSINYH ‘NOLdWYHLNOS AvOY aHO4X0D 86¢

1S INO WaW Jayjoue Wou|e LGl L 10Z/0L/7) yeuL|oSLZEVOL LTy sselppe

paIaA0osl SWa)| 'AVYOY QHOAX0D ‘dOLS INO Wol sway |o}s safew Z (GHOAX0D ZONAS 80U81IN200
1eag ‘HLYON AT THIHS NA 401988 ‘AT THIHS A 10MISIA ‘NOLAWYHLNOS § :N00) (dOLS
INO) T1§ 9L0S wopbuiy paiiun IHIHSHINYH ‘NOLJINYHLNOS AYOd QHOAX0D 86

gNd NYWAGOOM|6v:0Z |102/01/92 INessy|[Le6vSy0L Lry sSelppe

JHL 3AISLNO Q3LINSSY N3G SYH IH LYHL AILVLS LANI (A¥OAXOD ZONAG Jeag 80USLN000

‘HLHON AT THIHS NA 01088 ‘AT THIHS A 30MISIA 'NOLINVHLNOS § :N00) (NVINAOOM ‘ssauppe

JHL) N9 9L0S wopbury peyun IHIHSAINYH ‘NOLdINYHLNOS AvOd AOOMSAYOT yojedsiq

esyoel an(q e outlog 8L 1102/} /b WoUL|ee/z8Y01 L7y ssalppe

swia)l pPaflIyo [elenss paoe|d sjew sy} ‘2i0)s 8y} paIsius sjewa pue slep (ANO4X0D ZONAS 80UBLIN00
188 'HLYON AT THIHS NA 401998 ‘AT THIHS A 30MISIQ ‘NOLANVHLNOS S :N00) (dOLS
INO) T1S 9L0S wopbupy payun IHIHSHNYH ‘NOLAINYHLNOS VoY A¥O4X0D 86¢

B3y POOMSPIOT Ul Sjuapiou|

Page 50 of 61



0l jo ¢ sbed

‘HLHON AT THIHS NA 403088 ‘AT THIHS A 30MIsI ‘NOLJINVYHLNOS § :N00) (NVINAOOM

JHL) NT9 9108 wopbuiy psiun IJHIHSINYH ‘NOLINYHLNOS QYO AOOMSAYOT

'INSY 'SANSSI ¥FHLANS ANV 41 TTvO OL IDIAQY NIAIO NI3G[re6) 1102/S0/L0 | [BUOSISd - 9SV|8268810) L bh ssalppe

IAVH AFHL 'SHLNOA 40 30VHL ON ‘SINIIASTY ¥IHLO ANV L4INI OL IHOS IM - CLIIET (jieale)
d9ZNA /// seliuaan( Aq joyooje jo uonisinboe ey} pue Bupjulp abelspun, / esuesinu 8[oA2I0joW
SMOELL [/ -SAILIMOMd LNS // MON SIHL ONIOQ 34V ATHL // SHOOA ANY SMOANIM
SLINIAIS3H ATHd3ATT LV SINOLS ONIMOYHL SHLNOA ONILHOdIY L4ANI (QHO4X0D
CONAS 3889 'HLYON ATTHIHS NA 401088 ‘AT THIHS A 10Msid ‘NOLAINVYHLNOS
S ‘NO0) wopbuiy papun FHIHSAINYH ‘NOLANYHLNOS AvOd YHIMNNA 0 - pali4

SAOE FHL HO4 VIHVY HOIHO OL SHIADILHAO VIO T sxsnsrsrsrs / / dN HIH NIMYHS|8S:0Z 1102/90/9} JnoineysgiLLeLezol vy ssalppe

ATIVEYd SVYH LI SY ONI SIHL ONIGYVOIY LHOINOL SH3IOI440 338 OL I)iT ATNOM djelspisuoou] 80UBLINDO0O

d3TIVO // AT31Vd381M3a ANV AT1N430404 NMOYHL SYM 993 JHL LVYHL ANV pue Apmoy -ssauppe

ONINILHOIEA SYM LI LYHL STLVLS J3TIVO // 39V 40 SHA PL-€L "XOHddY = STIVIA - INN dSV yoyedsiq
ALIHM X /7 HIA SHITIVO LV 993 NV MOYHL SAOE X Z MVS IHS NIHM SLHOIT
Old4vd L IHL ANV 8Nd NYWAOOM FHL 1SVd AVM TIHSAHOT ONOTY ONIAINA
SYM JHS OOV SNIN § XOHddVY LVHL SILVLS HIATIVO (AHOAXOD ZONAS 1eag
HLYON AITHIHS NA 103088 ‘AT THIHS A 10MISId ‘NOLJWVYHLNOS § :ND0) (NYINAOOM
JHL) N9 91L0S wopbury pajiun FHIHSANVH ‘NOLIWYHLNOS YOy AOOMSAHOT

‘PESY SIY JOIGG.61 L 102/90/EC Hnessy (1881920l LYy ssalppe

yoeq pue a4s Jybu siy o} Ainfur Buisnes ‘sjuosiad umouyun Ag pajnesse persubby (QYO4X0D BOUBUNDOO
CONAS 1e8d 'HLHON AT THIHS NA 401088 ‘AT THIHS A 30MsId ‘NOLJWVYHLNOS
S :ND0) wopbuly psiiun FHIHSAINYH ‘NOLAWYHLNOS QYO Q4O4X09 0 - pajid

8} UO suosiad Jayjo ON "punoj ebewep pue paxosyd|ee:z0 | 102/.0//2 Bullemp(LeLGLEOL LY ssalppe

sesiwald Aejbing Bujjlemp uou sns paiselle pue paulelap sjepy ‘qnd JO Jeal Wol) 8ous) JOA0 B Ul uey) 90UBLINDO0O

Buiquiijo uses sjewl suo [eAllle 801jod uo pue gnd ey} uiyyim ale ajdoad ¢ Buiwied ayis uo plend Jayjo Aeibing ‘ssalppe

AjIn28g oM uoreaoual Buiob sepun Ajusuno Hd 1e uoneanoe wiely (Q¥04X0D ZONAS 1eaq yojedsiq

B8JY POOMSPIOT Ul SJUBpIOU|

Page 51 of 61



0l j0 i abed

O UoN "euoyd ejiqouwl|y | Gl 110Z/€0/10 Jnessy|06.88001 Lyt ssalppe

e JO a|es sy} mc_p_mmm; sleus) UMOL B pue Jul ussmisq mwsaw_D AQmOuXOQ CONASG Jeag BOUBLNIIYO
HLHON AFTHIHS NA 401088 ‘AT THIHS A 10UISI ‘NOLAWYHLNOS § :ND0) (dOLS INO)
118 9108 Wopbuy pajiun JHIHSAINYH 'NOLJNVHLNOS AVOd dH04X0D 86¢€ - palid

'©0d SIH 1V .09 V QVH. NV LANI SAYYML IAISNGVY AYIAIS061L L102/€0/20 8]eJapisuodul|e gy 06001 Ly ssalppe

N33g LSNI 3AVH ASHL - JOHS 3HL S/0 SHLNOA FTVINTH ANY ITVIA 6-8 (QHOAX0D pue Apmoy 20U81IN000
ZONAS 1e8d 'HLHON AT THIHS NA 403088 ‘AT THIHS A 10UIsid ‘NOLJWYHLNOS
§ ‘ND0) Wopbuiy psiun FHIHSANYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS AvOY a¥04X0D 0

OLS FHL WIH QTOL IHS WILNI OL a314L[81:90 110Z/S0/81 HWoUL|PPOELLOL LYY ssaippe

VIV NIHM FHOLS ¥3IH LV AYIAITIA VY ONIAIZDTY SYM LANI (QHOAXOD ZONAS 85UBLINYOQ0
jeeg HLYON AITHIHS NA 103088 ‘AT THIHS A 130USIT ‘NOLJIWYHLNOS § :ND0) (dOLS
INO) 176 9108 Wopbuiy payun JHIHSAINYH ‘NO LJAVYHLNOS aVOy AH04X0D 868

SHLMNOA HO4 VIHV NI JOVHL ON // wex LTINSTY sue / VIHY IHL NI IH,IM - 0SAS /62:0Z 1 10Z/0/92 SJelapISuUodUls/£9ZL0L LY ssaippe

/ NN V 39S LON AId L4ANI// NND HIV 40 LHOS JN0S HO LINdVLYD V A9 a3Hi4 N33g pue Apmoy 30UBLIN00Q

IAVH AVIN LI SUNIHL LNg SYM LI LYHM 338 LON Qid L4NI// I1DIHIA SIH 40 34IS ‘ssalppe

AHL LIH SYH ONIHLINOS WIHL LSVd IH NIHM LVHL STLVLS L4AN]// IOYIA SSYHO yoedsig
FHL NO SHLNOA 40 dNOYD V SI IUTHL // AVM TTIH SAHOT NMOA NO AINNLLNOD
ANV gNd 3A0EY IHL LSVd NIAILA LSNI SYH LANI (QHO4XOD ZONAS 1eeg
"HLHON AT THIHS NA 01088 ‘AFTHIHS A 10uIsSId ‘NOLINYHLNOS § :ND0) (NVIWAOOM
IHL) N9 910S wopbury pajiun JYIHSJNVH ‘NOLIAYHLNOS AYOY AOOMSANOT

sex LTNSTY 4xe NO IWIHL IAON NVO FOIT0d d1 ONIMSY 'AT0|9€:412 LLOZ/P0/Q)L | leucsiad - gSV|rL06S101 | i ssaippe

SHVIA 91 LNOAVY AIDV 1TV SHLNOA 2-9 FHV IYIHL 'AVOH IHL ¥YIAO 11V SI1LLOg 80Ua1IN000

ANV SNVO 34V Jd3HL STLVLS T3H 'ALY3d0dd FHL LY SNVD SH339 ONIMOYHL ANV
133418 FHL NO MON 3dV SHLNOA IHL ONISIAQY LANI NOYL TTvD H3HLYN4 // NO
W3HL 3AON NVO 301170d 41 3MSY SYH ANV 013 AMOY JdY OHM JAISLNO F1d03d
NIZOA V J1TVH AV Fd3HL dISIAQY ANI// NIAHYD FHL dN ONIEYITO ATLNIYEND

SI NOSANVHD/ / ALdVd SIHL 40 FH4VMY LON 38V ANV ISNOH IHL NO JAI NV

d3a3 OL ANl d3XSY AVH JNOEOHDIIN SIH AISIAQY AN/ /MNIMA NI ANV IOV 43aANN
TV UV AFHL 'ALYVd ¥V ONIAVH S| NOSANYYO SIH ONILHOJTY Si 4NI (AHO4X00D
ZONAS 1889 ‘HLYON AT THIHS NA 403088 ‘AT THIHS A 1PMISIA ‘NOLJNVYHLNOS § :ND0)
d1s 910S wopbuly pajun JHIHSANYH ‘NOLWVYHLNOS AVOY AHOAXOD v - PEIIS

BO.Y POOMSPIOT Ul SlUapIou]

Page 52 of 61



0l jo G sbed

) swiey usjols pue

©10}S 8y} OJUI SUIOD sy Japualo s[ews) umousun ue ‘pajess el usamiag (QHOAX0D ZONAS
J1eeg 'HLYON AT THIHS NA H40108S ‘AT THIHS A Jousig ‘NOLJWVYHLNOS § :N20) (dOLS
INO) 176 910S wopbury pajiun IHIHSAINYH ‘NOLAWYH.LNOS AvO¥ aH04X0D 86¢

bP L 0L02/01/80

HeUL|Sy8Lev00Lyy

ssalppe
80UaNIO0O
‘ssaJppe
yoyedsiqg

NAMONM - 44VLS FHL ONISSVYHEVH ATLNIHENO SIANY AINNVYE S| OHM IHOLS IHL
40 LNO ANV NI ONINOD NIZ8 SYH HLNOA JAISNGEY NV SYH LANI (QHO4X0D ZONAS
3e9g "HLHON AT THIHS NA 40J08S ‘AFTHIHS A 10HISIA ‘NOLWVYHLINOS § :ND0) (dOLS
INO) 116 9108 wopbury psjiun FHIHSANYH ‘NOLJINVHLNOS QvOd ad04X0D 86¢E

SHLNOA 0L 4O dNOYD V 40 LY¥Vd NI SI 3H 470 SHA S '44V1S OL|92:S) 0102/01/€2

BlelapIsuoouUliZ000S 00 Ly
pue Apmoy

ssalppe
80UBLINDOY
‘ssaippe
yoyedsiqg

40 1LNO ANV NI ONINNY SHLNOA 21 A3LH0d3H JAVH dOLS ANO (AHO4AXOD ZONAS
1e3g 'HLYON AFTHIHS NA 401098 ‘AT THIHS A 30MsId ‘NOLAWYHLNOS § :ND0) (dOLS
ANO) 116 9108 Wopbuiy psjiun FHIHSAINYH ‘NOLJWVYHLNOS AvOd GHO4X0D 86¢

138 J40LS|L1°81 0L02/0L/SC

SIEI2PISUCOUNIBYEZS Y00 L Y
pue Apmoy

ssaippe
8OUBLND20
‘ssauppe
yojedsiq

a1om pue (NVINGOOM 3HL) gnd aisy) episino paisyieb pey syinoA [eoo] 18y Hodal o} eoijod
paj[ed JUBULIOMUI 83 yoiym ut Jusproul Apmol e 0} sejefal Jajiew siy] (QHO4XOD ZONAS 1esg
'‘HLION AFTHIHS NA 101088 ‘AT THIHS A 10UISId ‘NOLJIWVHLNOS § :ND0) (NVYWAOOM

JH.L) NT9 9108 wopbuly psiun IJHIHSANYH ‘NOLAINVYHLNOS AvOX JOOMSAYO1

"80B|d 8U) ISA0 ||e Ba.e BUIMOWS au) Ul S8yoUaq ayy BUMOIGY|QL 12 04102/ L/22

sielspisuoduligeye0s00L vy
pue Apmoy

ssalppe
80UBLIND00
‘ssaippe
yojedsig

[oyooje 1oy BuiAed Jnoyiim 1no xem o} psiy pue doys palsjue sey 108dsng (AHO4X0 ZONAS
1888 'HLHON AT THIHS NA 1101088 ‘AT THIHS A 30U8Id ‘'NOLJIWYHLNOS § :ND0) (dO1S
INO) TG 9108 wopbury payun IHIHSIINYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS QvOy a¥04X0D 96¢

q paddols sem puel00:1z 0L0Z/ZL/ve

Inessy|029.£500L v

ssalppe
90UBLIND00
‘ssalppe
yoledsiqg

B S Poploosl 8] Pinoys Ji usy} pepiodal &g 0} SpesU sWio AUE jI PSWLILUOD 8¢ JOUUED Jnesse
ue @108y} Jybiy e ojul Job sy spiom umo sparsiibbe sy uj ‘Buiiooylioy ynesse ue jo ie[dwos
ou s} 818y // 'swioy wiy %oo} pue Aeme wiy pebbelp siy Buiess uo ssjew panslbbe ay |
‘@0ljod sy} Buel sy os Bupiony e wiy aab o} BuioB [le aiem Asu) Jey) paLIom Sem sy dn pauiny
sejew sejew Jayjo siuy ‘ejew sapoue yym by e ojul 106 sy palers oH (QM04X0D ZONAS 1889
‘HLHON AT THIHS NA 101988 ‘AT THIHS A 30MSId ‘NOLJNYHLNOS § :ND0) (NVINAOOM
JHL) N9 9108 wopbuy payun IHIHSNVH ‘NOLJINYHLNOS QvON doOMSadOo1

/] ®ouBY0 Jepio 2ljqnd|(y5:0Z 01.02/2L1v2

UNessy|298.e500L vy

ssaippe
80UBLIN220
‘ssauppe
yojedsiq

Bels, e Jay pa|leo sey 8y Wiy psjuosuod sey ays usym pue Aeb, Joyjoiq Jay pa|jes usy} sey
YINOA umousun uy ‘siayjolq JoBunoh yum peo. Buole Bupjem sjewsy pjo jeak 91 (@404X0D
ZONAS 388g 'HLYON AT THIHS NA 03088 ‘AT THIHS A 10U1SIQ ‘NOLJINYHLNOS §

'NO0) D46 91L0S wopbury psiun IHIHSINYH ‘NOLIAYHLNOS AVYOY QHOAXOD .- P2Ii

Ainfur oN “Jay qeJb o} psidweye sey ey pue Jayiow J1ay o} suoyd Uo job Sey aus|/o 12 L10Z/10/%L

18pIo J1and (61961001 Lt

ssalppe
80UBLINDD0

BaIY POOMSPIOT Ul SJUSPIOU|

Page 53 of 61



0l Jo g ebeyd

ON dOOMSTHOT LSNIVOY TIIHSAHOT W3T904d TvNSN IHL SI LI STLVLS 14N|
‘OHOOV ONISNVO ATIVHINID ANV ONILHOIH 34V LVHL 9Nd IHL WOY4 avOoy IHL
40 3dISYIHLO FHL NO SHLNOA 0Z 40 dNOYUD V ONILYOdTIY ANV 9Nd IHL INONH
QHOTANYT SELANETYNOILIAAY /// LIA ONILHOI4 ON /.00 ON OL dN. IHIM ATHL
IMIT ONIMOOT '3AISLNO 0€ XO™ddY - SHLNOA 40 dNOYD 39UV NIIS ANV 9nd
LSVd NIAIEA IAVH MIHD HIFHL / TOHLNOD GV NOH TTvD (QHO04X0D ZONAS eeg
'HLYON AFTHIHS NA 101988 ‘AITHIHS A 3018l ‘NOLAWYHLNOS § :N90) (NVINGOOM
FH.L) NT9 910S Wwopbuny peyun IHIHSINYH ‘NOLJWYH.LNOS AVOd AOOMSAYOT

[ A0 6L 0L0E/80/L2 310A2|G68YIL00 L i sseippe

suosiad Aq usxe] ‘peos piojxoD dojs auQ SpISING Ja| Sxiq Ulelunow NOBIG (GHOAXOD ZONAS |lepad jo ysyy B0UBIIN200
Jeog 'HLHON AFTHIHS NA 103988 "ATTHIHS A 10UISId ‘NOLJIWVHLNOS § No0) (dOLs
INO) 115 910 wopbuly pajun JHIHSJNVH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS AVOY AH¥04X0D 86¢

9S) SWa)l USJ0)s pue(ey: /1 0L02/60/10 HeUL[LLOLLE00L ssalppe

2J0}S 8Y] OJul BLUOD SBY JSPUBYO Sjell UMOUNUN Ue ‘pole)s sawl usamiag (AHOAX0D ZONAS 80UBLINDIO

Jeeg ‘HLHON AT THIHS NA 10198S ‘AT THIHS A 1omsiq ‘NOLdWVYHLNOS § :ND0) (dOLS ‘ssalppe

INO) 11§ 9L0S wopbuiy paliuf FYIHSJNVH ‘NOLdWYHLNOS AvOd a¥04X0D 86¢ yoredsi(g

1SIA V ONIAVYIN ANV TOHOOTY ONDINIYA dOHSI|SL:0Z 0L02/60/01 Sielepisucouli/ ¢198¢00L vy ssalppe

FHL 40 INOY4 3AISLNO SHLNOA 0L XOdddY ONILYOdTY ANI (AHO X0 ZONAS pue Apmoy SIUBLNISO

Jeag 'HLYON AITHIHS NA 10J98S ‘AT THIHS A 10UsId ‘NOLAWYHLNOS § ‘NO0) (doLs ‘ssaippe

ANO) 116 9108 wopbury paliun IHIHSANYH ‘NOLANVHLNOS avOd a¥04X0D 86¢ yoredsig

‘pesopsIple ez 0102/60/L) Jeyio 8IndsIq|9zs/6€00L vy gsaippe

S80UBHO ON "@dijod isisse o) Buijjim suo oN Bunybiy suo ou ‘spisino dnolb afle| ‘fealue aoijod 30UBLNI00O

UO '8SNOH Jl|gNd UBWPOOAA 841 8pISIN0 SoUBgINISIP JO sHodey (QY¥O4X0D ZONAS 1eeg ‘ssaippe

'HLYON AT THIHS NA 1010988 ‘AT THIHS A 30MSId ‘NOLJWVYHLNOS § :N20) (NYINGOOM yojedsig
IHL) N19 9108 wopbuy paun JHIHSNVH ‘NOLAINVHLNOS avod dOOMSAHOT

a=as010(2s:1Z 0102/60/52 Selsplsuodull/GL60v00L P ssaippe

MON dOHS SLINN 33Yd ONwxx LINSTY v 'SINTTFOH ONISNVD ANY dOHS IHL OLNI pue Apmoy B0UBUNIOQO

ONIOD OSTV IV ATFHL dOHS IHL 3AISLNO ONIMOWS ANV ONINING ‘10 SHYIA ‘ssauippe

91-Zl NZ3IML3IE 39V SHLNOA 9 XOdddY 40 dNOYD V J4V FHIHL (HOAXOD ZONAS yoledsi(y
1eed ‘HLHON AT THIHS NA 4010838 ‘AT THIHS A 10UsId ‘NOLJINYHLNOS § ‘N00) (dOLs
ANO) 116 910S wopbury payun JHIHSANYH ‘NOLJIWYHLNOS avod gdO4X090 86¢

AOOMSQHOT|9P: L 0L02/OL/LO oleJapisucduli6osLLy00 Ly ssaippe

NI NVINQOOM FHL NI 440 01X OL ONIOD 11V SLI AIvS JH ANV L4l AG OL NIMOJS pue Apmoy 80UBLNO2Q

AOOMSAHOT NI STLVIA SIH HLIM ONDINIYA SLIFHLS IHL NO LNO SI NMONM IV :ssauippe

SHA8L // 'ZONVLSIA V INOY4 GISSINLIM ATNO SYH IH LNG LANI AS NIIS SNOdYIM yoledsiqg

BaJY POOMSPIOT Ul SJUSpIoU|

Page 54 of 61



0l jo £ ebed

SVH 8MNd IHL NI INIHOVIN ONIXOg FHL ONILHOdIY 31TV (QHOAX0D ZONAS 1eag
'HLHON AT THIHS NA 01088 "AFTHIHS A 30Misid ‘NOLJWVYHLNOS § :ND0) (NVINAOOM

FHL) N9 9108 wopbuiy papun IHIHSANYH ‘NOLAINYHLNOS AVOY AOOMSAYOT

‘A3HSVINS NIFHOSANIM SLI AVH SYH MdVd ¥vD IHL NI L4317 9VD V LVHL STLIVISIS0Zt 0L02/90/8 L SPIBAOYYEYZ00L by ssalppe

/"3SNOH 2118Nd NYINAOOM FHL 40 AQYTANYT SI "3 1Iv0 (QHO4X0D ZONAS 1eeg - snopidsng 20UBLIN2OO

HLAON AFTHIHS NA 01998 ‘AT THIHS A 10UISIA ‘NOLdINYHLNOS G :ND0) (NVINAOOM .ssalppe

AHL) N9 9L0S wopbuiy peiun IHIHSANVH ‘NOLJIWVYHLNOS VO JOOMSQHOT yojedsiq

e Anq o} synpe Bupise|gl 6L 0102/90/8) BleJepIsUodUliGLELGZ00L i §saippe

useq sAey 0} pensijeq doys ay) episino Buiebeibuoo sejewsay jo dnols (QHO4X0D ZONAG pue Apmoy B0UBLNDDO

Jeeg 'HLYON AT THIHS NA 401088 ‘AT THIHS A 0USIA ‘NOLAINYHLNOS § :NO0) (dOLS ssauippe

INO) 176 9108 wopbuiy payun JHIHSANYH ‘NOLJINYHLNOS AvOY dHO4X0D 86¢ yojedsig

07 L1437 LON SVYM 3MIg - IMIE HSNd SAD9DV|S0:61 0102/0/L0 810A2|671£8200L Vi ssatppe

FHL NFTOLS IAVH NMONMNN SNOSHId A31LVLS SINIL NIIMLIG (QHO4XOD ZONAS lepad jo Yoyl 9oUBLINOOO
31e9g 'HLYON AT THIHS NA 140J08S 'ATTHIHS A 10UISIT ‘NOLJINVHLNOS § :ND0) (dols
INO) 176 9108 wopbuiy payun IYIHSAWVYH ‘NOLAAVHLNOS AVOY JH04X0D 86¢

‘Buihed jnoyym doys sy} ya| usy} pue Jebej Jo Sejeld ¢ peqaelb pue Jsypnys syl Jspuniy0:20 0L02/L0/0L ¥eyl1808.8200LvPy ssaippe

PEX%00| YINOA JBYI0 BU} Bliym payolem Yinok suQ ‘jdey si Jebe| ay) sleym aiaym 8|sie ay) 0} 80UBLNDD0

1biens pspesy pue doys ey} paisjus aAeY SUYINOA Z pajels sell usemiag (AYO4AX0D ZONAS ‘ssaippe

1eeg 'HLYON AT THIHS NA 403088 ‘AT THIHS A 30USIA ‘NOLdINVYHLINOS § :ND0) (dols yojedsig
ANO) 115 9L0S wopbury pepun IHIHSANYH ‘NOLdINYHLINOS avoy Qd04X00 g6¢

M "18ylebo} ullzy:GL 010Z/20/0Z BoULILGerOe00L vy ssaippe

SWED OUM B[EWS} PUE S[BL B AQ 210}S BU) WO Yoy Jusoal e Buodal sijul (QHO4X0D ZONAS 8oUBLINDD0D
1e9g 'HLHYON AT THIHS NA 403088 ‘AT THIHS A 30HISId ‘NOLAIWVYHLINOS § :N00) (dols
ANO) 175 9108 wopbuy pajun IHIHSANYH ‘NOLJNYHLNOS VO JHO4X0D 86¢

IN €0 LSV NI 3HLNID SLHOdS IHL WOH4|95:02 0L02/L0/08 slelspisuooulc|GLze00L vy ssalppe

" dH4O4XO0D NI dOLS INO SAML ONMTYM SHLNOA 2L 40 dNOHED (QHOAX0D ZONAS pue Apmoy 20Us.lNd00

1e8g ‘HLYON AITHIHS NA 401098 ‘AT THIHS A 30UIsId ‘NOLAIWYHLNOS S :ND0) (doLs -ssalppe

INO) 116 9108 wopbuny peyun IHIHSAAVYH ‘NOLJNYHLINOS avOY Jdo4X0D 86¢ yojedsig

‘ALDOO ON 'Adv3aH HO|Lv:0L 010Z/80/61 WBUL|9LLLGEQ0LYY ssaippe

N33S ONIHLON HIANYOO Ydva V NI WOOYH SINVYD IHL NI ILVNLIS S| INIHOVIA IHL B0UBLNDOQO

‘NAdO N338 SVYH 8Nd IHL LSTIHM d3aNIddVH SYH LI STLVLS LANI ‘M/N SNOSHAd -ssauppe

ANV SNVIN A8 41V1S STNIL FHL NIIMLIF AANTddYH SYH "OLNI NIMOHE NI3g yojedsiq

BaJy POOMSPIOT Ul SjuspIou|

Page 55 of 61



0l jo g ebed

[EW B aWl pelels |9 L 0L0Z/v0/0€ Heuliygev.L00Lvy ssalppe

1ebeuew Aq Aep Buimol|oy suyy pamainal uaym A1 00D uo dn paxoid Juspiou} (AYO4AXOD ZONAS 20UB1IN000

Jesg 'HLYON AT THIHS NA 401988 ‘AT THIHS A JousIg ‘NOLAWVYHLNOS ¢ :ND0) (dOLS ‘ssaippe

INO) 116 9108 wopbury papun IHIHSAINYH ‘NOLAWVYHLNOS QvOH AY04X0D 86¢ yojedsiq

NOILdIFIOS3A // HONW MOH FHNSNN'dOHS|L£:02 0102/S0/10 HBUL{LG0LLL00L Y sseippe

WOYH d3349 NITOLS IAVH - SYILAITAOHS Z ONILHOdAY LINANI (QHOAXOD ZONAS SAUBIINDO0O

Jeeg 'HLHYON AFTHIHS NA 101088 'AFTHIHS A 10WISId ‘NOLJWVYHLNOS § ‘N00) (dOLs .sseuppe

INOQ) 116 91L0S wopbuiy pajun IJHIHSAINYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS QVOd AY0O4X0D 86¢ yojedsia

asnoy olqnd UBWPOOAA 8y JO iedled sy} Ul ‘einoss pue peyoo| ‘dn pesied Ya| sem )i Jaye(z6 9L 0L0Z/S0/F0 | 8io1yen Jo oy 099081001 v $salppe

alo1ysA s,pbbe usjols aney umouun (s)uosied ‘sawi pajels usemiag (QH04X0D ZONAS Jeeg 80UBINDD0
‘HLHON AFTHIHS NA 401088 ‘AT THIHS A 10M1SId ‘NOLJWVYHLNOS § :NO0) (NYINAOOM
IH.L) N9 9108 wopbury payun IYIHSINYH ‘NOLJNVHLNOS AYOd AOOMSQHOT

‘B[ewd) 8y 0] HEY BuIsSneD Jo SN U pe)salie S[ej\ 91|04 Pa||ed sjewsy sy} Jaye Aqueau|90:cL 01.02/S0/62 ynessy|/G.61200L vy ssaippe

SS8IPPE UE O} PadEJ} I8pUsi0 pue panslibibe sjewe "siej) Jo %00(q e 0} }8al)s 8y) $S0Io. Jay 20UBLNODQD

pebbeip usy} ay ‘punosb syj 0} Jay 3oouy pue soe) sy} Ul sjewsy yound 0} uses N EEN RN ‘ssalppe

ul sjewsy e bupjoeye sjew e papodal oijgnd 8y) Jo slaquis [eienas (AHOAX0D ZONAS 1esg yoedsiq
‘HLHYON AT THIHS NA 401983 'AFTHIHS A 10181 ‘NOLAWYHLNOS S :NO0O) (NYIWAOOM
JHL) N9 9108 wopbury psiun IHIHSANYH ‘NOLJWVHLNOS AvOd AOOMSAYHOT

ON 'JHOLS FONIINIANOD 3IAISLNO WO INIG|0Z:9L 010Z/S0/LE 3j0ho|/6£222001LvY ssalppe

HSNd F4NO3ASNN FT0LS SNOSHId NMONMNN ‘AILV.LS FNIL 1V (QHOAXOD ZONAS lepad jo Yoy | 20UBLND2Q
Jeeg ‘HLHON AT THIHS NA 101088 ‘AT THIHS A 30UISIO ‘NOLJWVYHLNOS § ‘No0) (doLs
INO) 116 9108 Wwopbuiy psiun JHIHSHINYH ‘NOLJNVHLNOS AvOY aY¥04X0D 86¢

In Ajqissod 81038(Ge:20 01.0Z/90/71 Bulllemp|c L E¥PZ00L 1Y ssalppe

dojg @uQ 0} $sedoe pauleb sAey SIepuUsKO UMOUNUN PBE}S S} usamlag (OHO4X0D ZONAS e Ul ueyy 80Ua.IIN000

jeag ‘HLHAON ATTHIHS NA 01088 ‘AT THIHS A 10MSIJ ‘NOLAINVYHLNOS § :ND0) 118 9108 Jayjo Aeibing -ssalppe

wopBuny pajun IHIHSJNVYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS 'V # AVOY Jd04X09Q 86€ 'd0LS INO yojedsiq

TOHOOTY HLIM dOLS ANO FHL IAYIT SWILI ANVIONT ONIMYIM TIVIN[LES) 0102/90/Z1 BWILID IBYO|20LZrZ00L Y ssalppe

ONNOA YV N33S LSNI SVYH IH STLVLS // d3T1TvO NONY NV SI LANI (THO4AXOD ZONAS 22UBLINIO0O

1eag 'HLHYON AT THIHS NA 1401088 ‘AT THIHS A 101SId ‘NOLJNVYHLNOS § ‘NO0) (doLs .ssaippe

INO) 116 9108 wopbury psyiun IHIHSJINYH ‘NOLdINVYHLNOS AvOd a404X0D 86€ yojedsiq

2oy POOMSPIOT Ul SJUSPIOU]

Page 56 of 61



0l o 6 vbed

dNOHD YIHLONY MVS dOLS-INO A3SSVd LANISY// 'STTLLOE ONIHSYINS OSTY
3V SHIVINAL ANV SFTVIN 6 HO 8 40 dNOYD "H'd NVINAOOM IHL ¥VIN SSVYAHIANN
FHL NI NO ONIOO ONDINIHA FOVEIANN ONILHOdTY ¥4I TV (QHO4XOD ZONAS 1eeg
'HLYON AFTHIHS NA 101088 ‘AFTHIHS A 10MSIA ‘NOLAWYHLNOS § :ND0) (NVINAOOM
FHL) N9 9108 wopbuiy pajiun FHIHSANYH ‘NOLJINYHLNOS avOy AOOMSAHOT

AVAOL 31037700 349 OL INA IY3IM HOIHM JAISNI WOHH SINILINODIZL 21 010¢/2o/s51 HaY11662£9000LvY ssaippe

JHL A3AOWIY ANV NMONMNN SNYAN ONISN YHYdEVYD NOILYOOT IHL NI ¥NVE BVUBUNIOO
ONIHLOTO FTOADTY AFYILNT FAVH NMONMNN SNOSHI (QHOAXOD ZONAS 1eag
HLHON AITHIHS NA 403998 ‘AT THIHS A 30MISIA ‘NOLAINVYHLNOS § NO0) (NVWAOOM
IHL) NT9 9L0S wopbuiy psiun JHIHSAINYH ‘NOLdWVYHLNOS avOy AOOMSAHO]

[/ JHOLS FHL WOY4 HIOVT 40 SNVYDILS:7L 01L02/S0/01 HoULILL9/6000LyY ssalppe

NITOLS IAVH H3HLIOO0L ONHOM STTVIN 2 ONILHOLIH LINANI (A¥OAXOD ZONAS 30UBUNDDO

Jesg 'HLYON ATTHIHS NA 01088 ‘AT THIHS A 1ousiq ‘NOLAWVYHLNOS § :ND0) (dOLS .Ssauppe

INO) 176 910 wopbuiy psiun IHIHSHNYH ‘NOLAWYH.LNOS dvOd A¥O4X0D 86¢ yojedsi(

FHV AIHL // IWIHL 904 TOHOO IV ANG OL|EL:61 0LOZ/E0/ZL SeIepIsSuUcsUlicLZL0L00L Y ssalppe

SHINOLSND ONPSY JHOLS FHL FAISLNO STTVINTL ONNOA OML (AHOAXOD ZONAS pue Apmoy S0UBLNIDO

3eeg ‘HLYON AT THIHS NA 01088 ‘AT THIHS A 10Misig ‘NOLJWVHLNOS § :ND0) (dOLS -ssaippe

INO) 116 9108 Wopbuiy pajiun IHIHSAINYH ‘NOLJWVYH.LNOS V0¥ a¥04X0D 86¢ yojedsiq

[L13O SHIWOLSNO ONIddOLS FHY AIHL[ES8L 0L0Z/S0/61 SIEIBpISUooUlioELLLLOOLYY ssaippe

‘FONVSINN TYHINIO V ONIFE 3AISLNO SHLNOA § LNOGY S| IYIHL (QY¥O4XOD ZONAS pue Apmoy S0UBLINDOO

1eeg ‘HLYON AT THIHS NA :10J08S ‘AT THIHS A Jouisiq ‘NOLdWVHLNOS 6 :ND0) (dOLS :ssalppe

INO) 116 810 wopbuiy peyun IHIHSdINYH ‘NOLAWYHLNOS avOd AH¥04X0D 86¢ yojedsig

FHVMY IAVIA 39 OL s.097 ANY T3LNI H04|rL:02 0L02/50/.2 BUILID JYIO|1P96ECL00 LYY ssalppe

ANEOL d3SOTO 'SHLNOA ISIHL ‘34 FOVHL ON AIHOHYIS VIHY / / wex LTNSTY v S0UsLNI00

[ Ad AFTIVA 31vA SGHIVMOL NMOQ 9Nd NYINGOOM FHL IWOHH ONIAYIH - ST1DIHIA ‘ssauippe

40 INOHY4 NI LNO ONINNNY // NOLdWYHLNOS NI gnNd NYIWAOOM IHL A9 avOoy yojedsig
40 FT1dANAN NI NIHOIHO ONIAV1d SAIM € ONILHOdIY LANI (QHOAXOD ZONAS Jeeg
HLHON AFTHIHS NA 401088 ‘AFTHIHS A 10MSId ‘NOLJWYHLNOS § :ND0) (NVINOOOM
JH.L) N9 910S Wopbuiy psyun JHIHSdNYH ‘NOLJAVH.LNOS AvOy AOOMSAHOT

wx LINSV wa [/ v LTNSTY wae / INSY - G8AS //// SHH 2-1[20:0Z 0102/¥0/20 slelspIsuosulgeyze LO0 LYY ssalppe

-\13 /77711 s8lusanf Ag joyoole jo uonisinboe pue sseyoind 8y} judnaid 0} enunuos / souesinu pue Apmoy aoUBUNIOO

s[oAosol0W YIm [esp pue jebie] // :ase sanuoud spooyinoqubieN Jejes eyl //////1 dNOYD ‘ssauppe

1S4l NIOI OL ONIOO 139 - SSYJEIANN IHL 40 NOILOIHIA IHL NI ONIAVIH yoyedsig

B8JY POOMSPIOT Ul S)uspiou]

Page 57 of 61



0l 40 0l ebed

ANV "LYH ATTOOM 39138 Mdvd ONIMVYIMI[SL 6L 0102/10/G1 SleJspisuodul|L6G8L000L Y ssaippe
353349 SIINO - SHA 8L OL 9L IOV 9 HO § - SAM 40 dNOHD (AHOAXOD ZONAS pue Apmoy 83UBLNISO
1888 'HLHYON AITHIHS NA 101988 ‘AITHIHS A 10UISIA ‘NOLAINYHLNOS § :NO0O) (dOLS -§sa.ppe
3NO) 176 9108 wopbuy pejiun FHIHSINYH ‘'NOLJINVH.LNOS aYOY Jd04X0Q2 86¢ yojedsig
S3ON3440 ON 1LS3N03Y NO|02:2Z 0L0Z/L0/9L SJBI8pISUoOUIZ066L000L Y ssaippe
LAFT VNS /7 wnx LINSTY s / IVAIIHY NO LAFT ANV SN MVS FTVINTS - 0GAS // HH pue Apmoy SVUBLNIO0
b V.13 / JONVLSISSY dNO ONILSINOIY "FAVITOL ONISNATH MNIYA NI HONW AYIA -ssauppe
FIVINTS V ST FHIHL LYHL STLVLS GHOTANYT IHL SI LANI (QH¥O4X0D ZONAS Jesg yojedsig
'HLYON AT THIHS NA 01988 ‘AT THIHS A RMSIA ‘NOLJINYHLNOS § :ND0) (NYINAOOM
JHL) N9 9108 Wopbuiy peyun JYIHSINYH ‘NOLJNVHLNOS AYOY QOOMSAHOT
W 3NO dVO SAINIIHOOV SAUYYMOL MIVYM|ZLZZ 0L02/1L0/62 ebewep|9s68£000L v ssaippe
OL N=3S SFTVIN OML 'VIYV FHL NI SWIT90¥d ONISNYD dNOYD IDHVYTV (AHO4X0D [BUILLD B2UBIINOO0
CONAS 388 "HLHON AITHIHS NA 103088 ‘AT THIHS A 10USIA ‘NOLAWNYHLNOS
S 'N00) Z19 9108 wopbuiy payun JYIHSINYH ‘NOLNYHLNOS VO HHIMNNT » - palid
'd710 SYA 9L ¥3ANN 1TV A39V SITVINIH|rzi0Z 01.02/20/2) SjeJepisuodull/ 10090001 1 ssaippe
ANV FTVIN 'SHLNOA 21 LNOAY IHY IHUIHL LVHL ONILHOdIYH L4NI (QHOIXOD ZONAS pue Apmoy 8dU8LIN000
1888 'HLHON AITHIHS NA 40108S ‘AT THIHS A 10MSId ‘NOLJINVHLNOS S :N00) (dOLS ‘ssalppe
3NO) 115 9108 wopbuiy psiun FHIHSANYH ‘'NOLJWVHLNOS avOY Jy04X09 86¢ yojedsig
“IVAIREY 30110d NO L31IND TV ISNOH 2119nd|ov:8L 0L02/20/€1L SJEISPISUOOUNFSEL 9000 Y ssalppe
NYNQOOM FHL NI 20V1d ONIMVL 3LNdSIA 40 LHOdIY (QHO4X0D ZONAG 1eeg pue Apmoy 80U81INd00
HLION AFTHIHS NA 401088 "AITHIHS A 30181 ‘NOLdIWYHLNOS § :ND0) (NVIWNAOOM -ssaippe
FHL) N9 9108 Wopbury payun IYIHSINYH ‘NOLJWYHLNOS avOy QOOMSaHOT yajedsig

Baly POOMSPIOT Ul SJUSpIou|

Page 58 of 61



Page 1 of 4

Prior, Natasha

From: Bartley, (

Sent: 09 January 2012 14:30

To: Prior, Natasha; Askew, Feri
Cc: Bartley, Greg

Subject: RE: Application for Tesco Store, Lordswood Road, Southampton
Natasha

Nice to speak to you the other day

To address the Police concerns regarding our proposed store at Lordswood Road, Southampton we
would request the following conditions be added, if granted.

e Staff are trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons under
the age of 18; signs and symptoms of drunk persons, refusal of sale due to intoxication and that
records are kept of such training, which are signed and dated by the member of staff who has
received the training; that staff receive refresher training and that records are signed and dated by
the member of staff who undertakes the training. Records will be available for inspection by
Hampshire Constabulary and the licensing Authority. Records will be kept for a minimum period of
two years.

e There will be a Challenge 25 policy operated at the premises. All staff will be trained on the
policy to challenge any one who appears to be under 25 years of age seeking to purchase or be
supplied with alcohol at or from the premises. The customer shall produce means of identification
acceptable to the licensing authority proving that individual to be 18 years of age or older. If the
person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no sale or supply
of alcohol will be made to or for that person.

e CCTV

o The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to many areas of
the premises including the entrance and exit, checkouts and main alcohol display area. The
system should be able to cope with strobe lighting and all levels of illumination throughout
the premises as well as outside areas CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places.

o The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for licensable
activity. All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

o The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per second and all
recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days.

o There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating hours to
be able to provide viewable copies to police on request when investigating allegations of
offences or criminal activity. Any images recovered must be in a viewable format on either
disc or VHS. Footage supplied in a digital format on CD or DVD will also have a copy of the
CCTV system software enabled on the disc to allow playback.

We do not operate a refusal register as standard within Tesco. We believe neither us or any responsible
authority gain any benefit from the operation. We currently have conditions regarding refusal registers on
around 15 licences out of the 2000+ we operate.

Regarding an incident log. We have our own internal recording procedures to capture incidents as
described below. | also note that | try and agree to conditions that relate to the licensable activities that
are being carried out at the premises and not the general running of the premises

Best regards

Greg

Greg Bartley

Page 59 of 61
27/01/2012



Page 2 of 4

From: natasha.prior@

Sent: 06 January 2012 13:08
To: Team, Licensing

Cc: Bartley, Greg

Subject: Application for Tesco Store, Lordswood Road, Southampton

Our Ref: SC/2/12

Sir

As discussed please see the below in relation to the new premises application for Tesco
Stores Ltd on Lordswood Road, Southampton, SO16 6LN

I am dealing with the application and have asked the Sgt responsible for the area to let me
know of any concerns about a licensed premises in that area and his response and any
evidence he provides will guide me in whether any objections are made

Whilst awaiting that response there are a few things | would like to discuss with you. | have
looked through the application and note that you are putting forward the following in the
schedule:

Staff Training

Challenge 25

CCTV

Please see the conditions below as this is the wording that we would expect on a current
licence, these may be more detailed than previous conditions that you have seen. This is
because the home office have advised that "to the satisfaction of hampshire constabulary" is
unfair on the licensee as how are they to know what is to the satisfaction, so we have
detailed exactly what we expect and this wording reflects that. Please have a look at the
condition wording and let me know what response you have to it.

Training (you've put forward)

Staff are trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons
under the age of 18; signs and symptoms of drunk persons, refusal of sale due to
intoxication and that records are kept of such training, which are signed and dated by the
member of staff who has received the training; that staff receive refresher fraining every six
months as a minimum and that records are signed and dated by the member of staff who
undertakes the training. Records will be available for inspection by Hampshire Constabulary
and the licensing Authority. Records will be kept for a minimum period of two years.
Challenge 25 (you‘ve put forward)

There will be a Challenge 25 policy operated at the premises. Challenge 25 meaning that
the holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every individual who appears to be
under 25 years of age seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at or from the
premises shall produce means of identification acceptable to the licensing authority proving
that individual to be 18 years of age or older. If the person seeking alcohol is unable to
produce acceptable means of identification, no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to or
for that person.

CCTV (you've put forward)

The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover all public
areas including outside of the premises covering the entrance and exit. The system should
be able to cope with strobe lighting and all levels of illumination throughout the premises as
well as outside areas.

CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places.

The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for licensable
activity. All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per second and all

Page 60 of 61
27/01/2012



Page 3 of 4

recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days.

Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspection to show that the system is
functioning correctly and that data is being securely retained.

The DPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system has
measures to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected.

There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating hours to
be able to provide viewable copies to police on request when investigating allegations of
offences or criminal activity. Any images recovered must be in a viewable format on either
disc or VHS. Footage supplied in a digital format on CD or DVD will also have a copy of the
CCTV system software enabled on the disc to allow playback.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence holder/DPS
MUST report the failure to the Southampton Police Licensing Unit.

I would ask that you also consider the following conditions to support the licensing objectives
Refusals book

A refusals book to be kept detailing numbers , dates and times of incident and description of
people refused service of alcohol with reasons why(Including incidents relating to disorder )
to the reasonable satisfaction of Hampshire constabulary. The refusals book will remain on
the premises at all times and will be available to police upon request.

Incident book (this can be combined with the refusals book)

An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises. It will remain on the
premises at all times and will be available to police for inspection upon request.

Any incidents that include physical altercation or disorder, physical ejection, injury, id seizure
or drug misuse will be recorded in the incident book. The entry is to include an account of
the incident and the identity of all person(s) involved (or descriptions of those involved if
identity is not known). Should there be any physical interaction by members of staff and the
public the entry will include what physical action occurred between each party. The entry
shall be timed, dated and signed by the author:

If the member of staff creating the entry has difficulties reading or writing then the entry may
be written by another staff member. This should however be read back to the person
creating the entry and counter signed by the person who wrote the entry.

At the close of business on each day the incident book will be checked by the manager on
duty where any entries will be reviewed and signed. If incidents have occurred the duty
manager will de-brief door staff at the close of business. Should there be no incidents then
this will also be recorded at the close of business in the incident book.

I know that in the wider area of Aldermoor & Lordshill there have been concerns in the past
about anti-social behaviour issues and also youths with alcohol and therefore do request
that you consider security staff as part of your application

Please feel free to e-mail or if you'd rather my direct dial number is 02380 674768. | do work
shifts but if I am not around then my line manager PS lvan Marshman will be appraised of
the application and should be able to assist

Natasha

PC 20920 PRIOR
Violent Crime Reduction and Licensing Team
Southampton Central

Feskede Sk de ook s e ke * ] e de e dedede

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire
Constabulary.

Page 61 of 61
27/01/2012



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	7 Application for a Premises Licence - Tesco Stores Limited, Lordswood Road, Southampton, SO16 6LN

